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Mission
The Vero Beach Museum of Art provides cultural leadership and enrichment for the public through a wide
variety of educational, studio art and humanities programs; a diversity of quality exhibitions; and the

collection, preservation, and presentation of important American and international works of art.

Vision
The Vero Beach Museum of Art will be a cultural magnet for the Treasure Coast and beyond. It will be
recognized locally, regionally, and nationally for the significance of its exhibitions, the excellence of its
collections, and the exceptional quality of its interdisciplinary public programs, Museum Art School,

educational offerings, Board of Trustees, and Staff.

Core Values

Excellence, Integrity, Exceptional Quality, Highest Professional Standards, Pride, Commitment, Diversity,

and the Strong Belief that the Visual Arts and Humanities make a tremendous difference in our lives.

MISSION, VISION & CORE VALUES



Brady M. Roberts
Executive Director/CEO

Sandy L. Rolf
Chair, Board of Trustees

2016 was a year of embracing change, and change is good. It keeps us relevant
and encourages growth and progress. From the retirement of Lucinda Gedeon
on December 4, 2016, to the national search and hiring of our new Executive
Director, Brady Roberts —change is moving us forward and keeping us fresh.
Innovations are also fueling our growth. They help us to appeal to new members,
and to delight our already loyal patrons and donors with memorable exhibitions,
events and programs.

The new fiscal year began over the summer of 2016. An active Summer Art
Camp, evening adult classes, and a special 4-week program titled Literacy in
Motion, led the way. Our partnerships with the School District of Indian River
County and The Learning Alliance included hosting a Summer Institute for teachers
over aweek in July and our arts integration Teacher Professional Development
programs in the fall.

The summer exhibition Out of this World: The Art and Artists of NASA provided
the perfect platform and inspiration for all summer activities. In KidZ ArtShops
and Summer Art Camp, participants created their own “spacescapes,” designed
UFOs and space invaders. Adult programming also benefited with a special
4-part summer Film Studies course focused on early movies about outer space
and the sci-fi genre they influenced. Two free presentations on Saturdays
explored the History of the U.S Space Program, and Women of NASA with
speakers associated with the Kennedy Space Center.

The major fall exhibitions presented three very diverse and appealing artforms.
The Museum was thrilled to have the opportunity to present selections from the
Manoogian collection, titled The American Spirit. Inclusive of the art and artists
of the Hudson River School, the American Impressionist movement and the
contemporary Trompe ’oeil tradition, the exhibition celebrated the Manoogian’s
long-term commitment to collecting exceptional examples of American art.
The Schumann Gallery housed a unique exhibition of work by David Drake, an
enslaved African potter, a legendary figure in the history of American southern
ceramics. The Titelman Gallery featured wonderful landscape paintings by artist
Bruce Marsh, whose subtle brushwork captures natural and manmade environments.

In the autumn, we moved into the public phase of the Museum’s Endowment
Campaign: Invest Today, Shape Tomorrow, Impact Forever. The Campaign had
many dimensions including the opportunity for patrons’ children or grandchildren
to purchase and paint ceramic tiles for installation on the “Community Impact
Wall” in the entrance of the Art School, as well as bricks for donors to inscribe
names, phrases or pictures to replace the walkway on the southwest side of the
building. These initiatives enjoyed celebratory unveilings for donors, and as of
June 30, 2017 the Museum’s Endowment stands at $28.8M with an additional
$6.IMin pledge payments and future legacy gifts. Thus, ensuring the financial
stability of this wonderful institution long into the future.

The winter season kicked off with the Museum’s annual gala benefit, The Triple
Crown, complete with mint juleps and champagne in the Derby Tent enjoyed by
373 guests. The ever popular Art In Bloom luncheon sold out with 480 guests
attending. Three great monographic exhibitions opened: Deborah Butterfield:
Horses, a powerful representation of Butterfield’s distinctive horse sculptures in
both traditional and non-traditional art media; The View Out His Window (and in
his mind’s eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton, eleven large-scale color pigment
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prints from digital montages; and Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow, shadow-art
derived from abstract metal sculptures.

Our education programs remain a significant component of our community-
based offerings. The International Lecture Series sold out for the third year
running, with 2,324 attending. Featured speakers included best-selling author
Bill Bryson; Director of the National Museum of Women in the Arts, Susan Fisher
Sterling; specialist paint expert for royal palaces and houses, Patrick Baty; and

a behind-the-scenes insight into the world’s greatest concert hall by Clive
Gillinson, Executive and Artistic Director at Carnegie Hall. The Museum offered

a broad range of adult public programs including the Distinguished Professor
Series, Seminars, interpretive dance performances by Ballet Vero Beach, and
Film Studies. Our partnerships with the Atlantic Classical Orchestra and the
Vero Beach Opera, our Lunch and Learn presentations and docent tours were all
exceptionally well-received.

The permanent collection expanded this year through gifts and purchases. The
Museum received several generous gifts of art, including Christo and Jeanne-
Claude’s hand-collaged lithograph, Orange Store Front Project, a gift of the children
of Jean P. Messex; an etching by John Taylor Arms, a gift by Toni and George
Hamner; a series of 14 sculptural forms in turned wood by the living American
Artists Carol Amy Roth, Robert Kopec, Richard Carner, Arthur Jones and John
Mascoll, a gift of Andrew Barr; and a wonderful oil on canvas, Nude with Blue
Eyes, by William Glackens, a gift of Robert and Eleanora McCabe. The generosity
of the Museum’s Athena Society, whose mission is to build the Museum’s collection
by acquiring significant works of art, allowed us to purchase two major art
works: Peter Blume’s, Study for South of Scranton and Candida Héfer’s, Sankt
Maximilian Diisseldorf .

In April, we received a significant grant award from The Hearst Foundations to
fund the creation of an interactive children’s space, providing a dedicated area for
the Museum'’s rapidly growing youth and family programs. The space will open to
the public in January 2018.

Once again, the Museum’s philanthropic women’s group, The Circle, made a
major contribution to our education programs, voting by ballot to fund the |
ntergenerational Art Program, and a portion of Artful Engagements. We are
most grateful to these 133 women who, by collective majority choice, support
our on-going Community Impact programs.

The Museum relies upon the support of volunteers throughout the year and they
are vital to the success of many of our programs. This year volunteers graciously
devoted over 13,000 hours to servicing the Museum. For their generosity, we are
eternally grateful.

There were a number of staff changes during the year, in particular the retirement
of Lucinda (Cindy) Gedeon on December 4, 2016, after 12 years of steering the
Museum to many great successes. Under her leadership the Museum developed
into a regionally and nationally-known institution. Our programs grew in number
and quality and the facility expanded with the addition of a state-of-the-art
exhibition and collections wing, new exhibition space, and two sculpture parks.
Cindy was responsible for bringing major exhibitions to Vero Beach as well as
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Speaker Patrick Baty, Specialist Paint Expert;
International Lecture Series Supporting Sponsor
Harry Van Wormer (Harry and Virginia Van Wormer

Lecture Fund); Patron Sponsor Susan L. Boum;
with Executive Director Brady Roberts.

Holidays at the Museum event




Ballet Vero Beach

growing the Museum'’s collection with significant works of art. Under her
tutelage, education programs expanded and Museum/community partnerships
flourished, including those with the Atlantic Classical Orchestra, Ballet Vero
Beach, The Learning Alliance and the School District’s work on the Moonshot
Moment, to name just a few. The Museum’s endowment has more than doubled
during her tenure, and her outstanding vision in shaping the institution resulted in
national re-accreditation in 2008, and the prominent position as the principal
visual arts facility on the Florida’s Treasure Coast. In addition, Jay Williams,

who joined the Museum as curator in 2011, retired on October 28, 2016.

During the course of his five-year tenure, Jay organized several major
exhibitions and significant individual artist shows, and assisted with all

aspects of the exhibition process from research and publications to lender
negotiations and ultimately installation.

As we said a fond farewell to colleagues, we happily welcomed others, including
Emily Constantine, to her position as Museum Store Manager, and her new
part-time weekend staff Allison Brown, and Melinda Watts. In addition, Nolia
Alsfeld stepped into a full-time position in Member Services, and Larry Terrell,
Ralf Gokert, Patricia Perri to part-time roles in Facilities. Our security team
announced Darwin Urane as Assistant to the Director of Security, and welcomed
back Lloyd Reinert as well as Matthew Cresta, Eugene DeStefano and Donald
Hart to the security team.

Brady Roberts joined us from the Milwaukee Art Museum, bringing 25 years of
experience to the Museum and, along with an enthusiastic staff and Board of
Trustees, has already begun work on a strategic plan designed to create a vision
for the next 10 years.

With change everywhere, we are focused on being the region’s finest art Museum to
everyone we see and serve: our visitors, donors, sponsors and patrons. We
maintain high standards in every aspect of our business and once again are
pleased to report an operating surplus for the year. We encourage you to review
our audited financial statement contained herewith for more details. At the same
time, we remain true to our purpose of offering our residents and friends a world
of opportunity. For our part, we take pride in making investments in our community
by staying true to our core values — education, art and humanities programs,

and presenting quality exhibitions and adding significant works of art to our
permanent collection.

It is an exciting time to be involved with the Museum and we invite you to join us
on this amazing new journey.

by (Jeboite™

Sandra. L. Rolf Brady Roberts

2016-2017
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Chair of the Board
Sandra L. Rolf

Vice Chair
Herbert F. Aspbury

Nominating Sub-Committee Co-Chair

Treasurer
Bernard H. Kastory

Finance Chair

Secretary

Rose Ciampa

Scott E. Alexander, Immediate Past Chair

Kjestine Bijur, Governance Chair

Stephen C. Coley, At Large

Peter C. Coxhead, Education Chair

Sharon Dixon, At Large

Ellen M. Ferro, Nominating Sub-Committee
Co-Chair

Janet A. Hoffman, Exhibition Chair

Barbara “Pinky” Regan, Collection Chair

Emily Reeves Tremml, Development Chair

Board of Trustees 2016-2017

2016-2017
TRUSTEES
Susan Lawson Bouma
James H. Carney, Il
Susan Dobbs
Madeline Long
Ronald H. McGlynn
Constance Patterson
Charlotte Stifel
Harvey J. Struthers, Jr.
Douglas T. Tansill,
Endowment Trust Board Chair
John W. Taylor Il

Roberta Titelman

Museum Legal Council
Ralph L. Evans, Esq.
Collins, Brown, Barkett,

Garavaglia and Lawn

LIFE TRUSTEES

Paul A. Becker

C. William Curtis, Jr.
Robert R. Harris
Eleonora W. McCabe
Richard G. McDermott, Jr.
Edward A. Michael

Peter M. Thompson

Seated (I-r): Charlotte Stifel, Trustee; Roberta Titelman, Trustee; Susan Dobbs, Trustee; Sharon Dixon, Trustee; Rose Ciampa, Trustee; Kjestine Bijur,
Secretary; Susan Lawson Bouma, Trustee; Barbara “Pinky” Regan, Trustee; Ellen M. Ferro, Trustee; and Madeline Long, Trustee.

Standing (I-1): Stephen C. Coley, Trustee; Scott E. Alexander, Immediate Past Chair; Bernard H. Kastory, Treasurer; Harvey J. Struthers, Jr. Trustee;
Dottie Currie, retiring Trustee; Peter C. Coxhead, Trustee; John Kean, retiring Trustee; Lucinda H. Gedeon, Ph.D., Executive Director/CEQ; John W.
Taylor Ill, Trustee; Douglas T. Tansill, Trustee; Herbert F. Aspbury, Vice Chair; James H. Carney Il, Trustee; Sandra L. Rolf, Chair of the Board of Trustees;
Janet Hoffman, Trustee; Emily Tremml, Trustee; and Ronald H. McGlynn, Trustee. Not pictured: Constance Patterson

Executive Director/CEO
Vero Beach Museum of Art

Chair, Board of Trustees

Standing ovation for retiring Executive Director,
Lucinda Gedeon

MESSAGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES




New Board of Trustees members for 2016-2017
George and Madeline Long

Trustee Emily Reeves Tremml with husband Glen

2016-2017 BOARD COMMITTEES

Finance Committee

Bernard H. Kastory,
Chair & Treasurer

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Scott E. Alexander,
Immediate Past Chair

Herbert F. Aspbury,
Vice Chair of Board

Kjestine Bijur
Stephen C. Coley
Janet Hoffman
Ronald H. McGlynn
Edward A. Michael*
Harvey Struthers
John Taylor

Governance Committee
Kjestine Bijur, Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Scott E. Alexander,
Immediate Past Chair

Herbert Aspbury,
Vice Chair of Board

James H. Carney Il
Stephen Coley
Sharon Dixon

Nominating Sub-Committee
Herbert Aspbury, Co-Chair
Ellen Ferro, Co-Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Kjestine Bijur,
Governance Chair
Laura McDermott*
Edward (Ted) Michael*

Development Committee
Emily Tremml, Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Rose Ciampa

Tuny Hill*

Madeline Long

Lee Moore*
Constance Patterson
Judith P. Schneebeck
Matilde Sorensen*
Dhuanne Tansill*

Collections Committee
Barbara “Pinky” Regan, Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Susan L. Bouma

James H. Carney I
Rose Ciampa

Carol Coxhead*
Sherry Ann Dayton*
Susan Dobbs

Ellen Ferro

Madeline Long
Barbara Longfellow*
Betty MacMillan*
Charlotte Stifel

Peter Thompson*
Emily Reeves Tremml
Georgia Welles*
Joan N. Woodhouse*

Exhibitions Committee
Janet Hoffman, Chair
Roberta Titelman, Vice Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Laura Buck*

Dottie Currie*

Susan Dobbs

Laura Frick*

Ann Jones*

Joan Lahey*

Robin M. MacTaggart*
Jane Padwee*
Constance Patterson
Barbara “Pinky” Regan
Judith P. Schneebeck
Charlotte Stifel

Emily Reeves Tremml

Education Committee
Peter Coxhead, Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

James H. Carney I

Rose Ciampa

Sharon Dixon

Constance Patterson

Alicia Quinn, Docent Chair*

Edward Smith, Adult Public
Programs Sub-Committee
Chair*

Adult Public Programs
Sub-Committee
Edward Smith, Chair*

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Herbert Aspbury
Susan Bouma
Joan Bowers*
James Cooke*

BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMITTESS

Peter Coxhead

Barbara Holmén-McKenna*
David Kudzma*

Susan Mortimer*

Docent Program
Alicia Quinn, Chair*

Endowment Trust Board
Douglas T. Tansill, Chair

Sandra Rolf,
Chair of the Board

Bernard H. Kastory, Treasurer
Stephen Coley

Ronald H. McGlynn

Paul A. Becker*

William Stutt*

Fred Taylor*

*Non-Board Members

PURCHASES

Peter Blume

American (1906 - 1992)

Study for ‘South of Scranton;, 1930

Oil on canvas

28 x 20 inches

Museum Purchase with funds provided by
the Athena Society, 2017.2

Candida Hofer

German (b. 1944)

Sankt Maximilian Disseldorf I, 2012
Chromogenic print paper

70 x 67%inches

edition of 6 with 3 APs (#3/6)
Museum Purchase with funds provided by
the Athena Society, 2017.3

GIFTS

Christo Javachef and Jeanne-Claud
Denat

American-Bulgarian (b. 1935),
French (1935-2009)

Orange Store Front Project, 1991
Hand collaged Lithograph 1964-91
Signed bottom center, edition
number: 21 of 35 artist proofs;
total edition 100

Paper size 27 % x 31inches

Gift of the Children of Jean P. Messex,
2016.5

COLLECTIONS & ACQUISITIONS

John Taylor Arms

American (1887 -1953)

Estaing (Aveyron), also Notre Dame,
Estaing, 1947

Etching

Miniature series

27/8 x2%inches

Gift of Toni and George Hamner, 2016.6

Collection of 14 sculptural forms in
turned wood by the living American
artists: Carol Amy Roth, Robert Kopec,
Richard Carner, Arthur Jones and John
Mascoll.

Gift of Andrew Barr, 2016.7.1-14

William Glackens

American (1870 - 1938)

Nude with Blue Eyes, ca. 1915

Oil on canvas

16 5/8 x131/4 inches

Framed 22 x191/2 inches

Gift of Robert and Eleanora McCabe,
20171




Andy Warhol, Moonwalk (Pink), 1987, screen print on Lenox
Museum Board 38 x 38 inches, Collection of the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration © The Andy Warhol
Foundation for the Visual Arts, Inc.

Frederick Carl Frieseke (1874-1939), Grey Day on the River Two
Ladies in a Boat, c. 1908, oil on canvas, 25 x 30 inches,
Manoogian Collection

SCHUMANN GALLERY

Masters of Studio Glass: Selections from the Permanent Collection
June 4- September 11,2016

Masters of Studio Glass offered a dazzling cross section of American glass artists
whose works are a study in contrast. Beginning with Dominick Labino and Harvey
Littleton, known as the father of the Studio Glass movement, the exhibition
examines the discipline through works that celebrate the medium and material
itself, as well as showcase the revival and innovation of traditional techniques.
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The works in the exhibition also illustrated a variety of glass-forming technologies Toots Zinsky, Viaggio, 2015, filet de verre (glass thread),
. . 91/2x171/2 x121/4inches, Museum Purchase with funds
beyond traditional glassblowmg. provided in part by the Lori Burns Memorial Fund and the

Museum’s Acquisition Fund. 2015.4

David Drake: Potter and Poet
September 24— December 18, 2016

The Vero Beach Museum of Art organized the first major museum exhibition of
pottery by the enslaved African potter best known as “Dave,” since the influential
survey exhibition mounted by McKissick Museum at the University of South
Carolinain 1998. David Drake, known simply as “Dave,” was an enslaved African
American who created utilitarian pottery vessels ranging from one quart to more

HOLMES GALLERY than 40 gallons. While enslaved artisans like Dave contributed significantly to the

development of American craft traditions, most remain nameless and unrecognized.
OUT OF THIS WORLD: The Art and Artists of NASA Dave is known to us because he inscribed his signature and dates on many of his
June 25 - September 25, 2016 jars, jugs, and other ware.

Out of this World: The Art and Artists of NASA opened June 25 in the Museum’s
Holmes Gallery and featured 71 works of art from the collection of the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), housed at Kennedy Space Center.
Since the NASA Art Program was founded in 1962, the agency has commissioned
and collected hundreds of works of art to represent the agency’s primary mission:
“to reach for new heights and reveal the unknown so that what we do and learn David Drake (*Dave”). Single Handle Jug, 1858, alkaline-glazed

stoneware, Incised “Lm February 24, 1858/Dave”
14 x 36 x 111/2 inches, Collection of James and Susan Witkowski

will benefit all humankind.”

The American Spirit: Selections from the Manoogian Collection
October 15, 2016— January 8, 2017

Since the 1970s, Richard and Jane Manoogian have collected some of the most
celebrated examples of historical American Art, including Hudson River School,
American impressionist, and trompe ['oeil paintings featured in past exhibitions at
the Vero Beach Museum of Art. From October 15, 2016 through January 15, 2017,
Museum visitors had a rare opportunity to glimpse the full breadth of the
Manoogian collection.

The View Out His Window (and in his mind’s
eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton (from
Bates College Museum of Art, Lewiston, Maine)
January 7- May 7, 2017

The View Out His Window (and in his mind’s eye)
featured 11 large-scale photographs by Jeffery Becton
that are actually photo-montages that bring the viewer
into a dreamy, imaginary world. A photographer who
plays with pixels the way a painter manipulates oil on
canvas, Becton makes images that demand contemplation.
Combining the familiar and unfamiliar, his photographic
montages are full of mystery and a sense of the unknown.

Deborah Butterfield: Horses
January 28 - June 4, 2017

Deborah Butterfield is a renowned sculptor, known for her horses created from
materials ranging from found wood, reclaimed steel, and cast bronze. This exhibition
brought together representative examples of her equine forms in various sizes
from various periods, some meant to rest on the floor and others to be exhibited
on pedestals.

Jeffery Becton, Blue Chest, 2012, Pigment print from digital montage, 20 x 22 inches, Courtesy of
the Artist and Bates College Museum of Art, Lewiston, Maine

EXHIBITIONS EXHIBITIONS




Bruce Marsh, Causeway Rain I, 2013, oil on linen, 12 x 40 inches,

Courtesy of the artist

Larry Kagan, Oxford, 2011, steel and shadow, 39 x 35 x 13 inches
(sculpture and shadow), Courtesy of the artist

Edward Willis Redfield, The Delaware Valley, c. 19086, oil on
canvas, 32 1/8 x 40 3/16 inches, Museum Purchase with funds
provided by the Athena Society, 2010.2

TITELMAN GALLERY
From Exhibition to Collection: Selections from the Permanent

Collection
May 21 - September 4, 2016

The summer exhibition in the Museum’s Titelman Gallery focused on works of art
that have entered the Museum’s collection after being exhibited in one-person or
group shows organized in-house. In this 30th anniversary years, it is appropriate to
take stock of the significant works of art by living artists that have enriched the
permanent collection during the past decade. VBMA maintains a long-standing
commitment to collecting the work of contemporary, often mid-career, artists.

Paintings by Bruce Marsh
September 17,2016 - January 2, 2017

Bruce Marsh’s landscape paintings deftly capture the sensuous qualities of the
natural and manmade environment. The 17 paintings that were featured in this
exhibition are the product of his long-term interest in the relationship between
perception—how we see external reality—and representation—translating optical
reality into two-dimensional works of art.

Larry Kagan Object/Shadow
January 14, 2017 - May 21, 2017

Larry Kagan’s sculpture simply defies description. Viewed without special lighting,
his works of art appear to be abstract metal sculptures. The works of art are
completed when strong lighting at a specific angle strikes the sculpture, creating
shadows that depict objects, animals, and figures. Shadow-art derives primarily
from the novelty of the silhouette. This exhibition featured 16 ‘magical’ installations.

STARK GALLERY
Selections from the Permanent Collection
July1,2016 - June 30, 2017

This varied exhibition offered visitors an opportunity to enjoy the diversity and
excellence of the Museum’s permanent collection. Visitors viewed works of art

by well-known painters such as Edward Redfield, Willard Metcalf, Jane Peterson,
Jim Dine, Leon Kroll, Edward Henry Potthast, Isabel Bishop, as well as, the work of
prominent sculptors including Henry Moore, George Segal, Marc Sijan, and

Karen LaMonte.

ALICE AND JIM BECKWITH SCULPTURE PARKS

Selections from the Permanent Collection

July 1,2016 - June 30, 2016

The Alice and Jim Beckwith Sculpture Park on the Museum’s south side and its
northerly counterpart, the Beckwith North Plaza Park, continued to exhibit works
by George Rickey, Deborah Butterfield, Tom Otterness, Haydn Llewellyn Davies,

John Henry, Hanneke Beaumont, David Hayes, Jaume Plensa, and other important

examples of outdoor sculpture from the Museum’s permanent collection.

EXHIBITIONS

INTERNATIONAL LECTURE SERIES

Since its original founding in 1982, the Museum’s flagship public program has attracted the
finest guest speakers in the arts and humanities. 35 years later, the International Lecture
Series continues to serve its capacity audiences with live seating in the Holmes Great Hall
and simulcast seating in the Leonhardt Auditorium.
Participants
January 30, 2017 Bill Bryson | Best-Selling Author 665
Wanderlust & Journeys Through Life

February 13,2017 Susan Fisher Sterling | Alice West Director, 549
National Museum of Women in the Arts
Women Artists: The Naked Truth

February 29, 2017 Patrick Baty | Royal Palaces, Castles & Historic Houses 550
Paint Specialist
The Paint Detective

March 20, 2017 Clive Gillinson | Executive and Artistic Director, 560
Carnegie Hall
My Life in Music: Stories about Carnegie Hall,
Great Performers, and Behind the Scenes,
Challenges at the World’s Greatest Concert Hall

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR SERIES

This program partners with eminent colleges and universities to share recent
scholarship with their Florida alumni, Museum members and the public.
Participants
February 22,2017 Robert Chapel, Ph.D. 83
University of Virginia (Charlottesville, VA)
A Tale of Two American Theatre Cities:
New York and Chicago - Different Yet Vital

March 22,2017 Michael J. Lewis, Ph.D. 61
Williams College (Williamstown, MA)
The Lost Art of Making Memorials

35th ASBURY SHORT FILM CONCERT

This partnership with Asbury Shorts NY featured a highly entertaining mix of comedy,
drama, and animated short films previously honored with Academy Award nominations or
“Best of Show” awards at US and international film festivals. Two concerts were presented
by Asbury Shorts USA director Doug LeClaire.

Participants

February 11,2017 482

PUBLIC PROGRAMS

Clive Gillinson, Executive and Artistic Director,
Carnegie Hall

Asbury Film Shorts




Ballet Vero Beach

OPERA STUDIES

This five-class course offered by the Museum Art School is a joint program with the Vero

Beach Operais conceived and presented by Opera Studies Chair Wayne Kleinstiver.
Participants

February 2,16, 23; March 2, 9 Russia: Land of the Tsars 116

FILM STUDIES

The Museum offered five 5-class courses presented with context and class discussion by
Film Studies Coordinator Warren Obluck and Film Studies Instructor Diane Thelen.

July 19 - SPACING OUT: Film Travels in Outer Space 67
August 9, 2016 with Diane Thelen (special 4-class course)
October 4 — ARRIVALS & DEPARTURE: Tales of Immigrant Journeys 337

November 8, 2016 with Diane Thelen

November 15— PASSAGES: Films About Finding Our Life Rhythms 360
December 13, 2016 with Diane Thelen

January 10 - TRENDS IN INTERNATIONAL CINEMA 483
February 7, 2017 with Warren Obluck

February 14 - BROWSING THE BEST: Memorable Recent Films 489
March 14, 2017 You Really Want to See with Warren Obluck

March 21 - FRENCH CONNECTIONS: Fiction and the French Screen 484
April 18, 2017 with Warren Obluck

CHAMBER MUSIC SERIES

The Museum'’s partnership with the Atlantic Classical Orchestra was an advance sell-out in
2017. The ninth season continued the popular tradition of sharing the exquisite experience
of chamber music on the stage of the Leonhardt Auditorium.

Participants

January 15,2017 Beethoven & Mozart 262
February 26, 2017 Fascinating Rhythm 263
March 26, 2017 Trio: The Great Triangle of the Romantic Era 260

— Brahms and the Schumanns

BALLET VERO BEACH PERFORMANCES

The Museum’s partnership with Ballet Vero Beach explored the interpretation of the year’s
exhibitions through the medium of modern dance in two performances.

Participants
November 9, 2017 FALL PERFORMANCE 187
This performance featured interpretations of the exhibitions Paintings by Bruce Marsh;
The American Spirit: Selections from the Manoogian Collection; and David Drake: Potter
and Poet, all with Ballet Vero Beach'’s professional dancers.

February 17,2017 SPRING PERFORMANCE 215
This performance presented six completely original dances inspired by the exhibitions
The View Out His Window (And In His Mind’s Eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton;
Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow; and Deborah Butterfield: Horses.

PUBLIC PROGRAMS

SEMINARS

These concentrated programs offer in-depth examinations of topics, fostering interactive
discussion and opportunities for personal growth.
Participants

February 6-8,2017  Tamar March, Ph.D., A Study in Black and White 28

March 22-24, 2017 Michael Verde, Voices of Myth: A Modern Reawakening

Myth and Dream: Carl Jung 66
Myth and Art: Joseph Campbell 65
Myth and Religion: Karen Armstrong 67

March 29-31, 2017 Michael Verde, Lives That Have Shaped The World,

Muhammad m
Confucius 63
Plato 59
April 5,2017 Susan Rosoff, Women Collectors: Abby Rockefeller, 46

Gertrude Vanderbilt Whitney, Alice Walton

LUNCH & LEARN: FOCUS TOURS
This lunchtime learning experience provided a special, focused docent-guided gallery tour
of a featured exhibition, followed by the opportunity to eat and discuss at The Museum Café.

Participants

November 17,2016 THE AMERICAN SPIRIT: 17
Selections from the Manoogian Collection

January 19,2017 LARRY KAGAN: Object/Shadow 17

February 16, 2017 Deborah Butterfield: HORSES 20

March 23, 2017 THE VIEW OUT HIS WINDOW: (and in his mind’s eye) 18

Photographs by Jeffery Becton

SPACE SATURDAYS - OUT OF THIS WORLD: The Art and Artists of NASA
Special talks from NASA Kennedy Space Center for two Free Admission Saturdays during
the summer exhibition.
Participants
July 30,2016 THE PAST, PRESENT, AND FUTURE OF U.S. 184
SPACE EXPLORATION AND SCIENTIFIC DISCOVERIES
Weiping Yu, Ph.D., Physicist & Aerospace Technologist in the
Engineering Analysis Branch at the Kennedy Space Center

September 24,2016 NASA WOMEN THROUGH THE DECADES 84
Becky Murray, Deputy Chief, Operations, Electrical Division,
Engineering Directorate at the Kennedy Space Center

DOCENT PROGRAM & STATISTICS

Served Hours of Service Number of Visitors
Docent on Duty 1,837 21,841
Standing 2PM Tours 600 1,797
Lunch and Learn 8 60
Adult Group Tours 183 648
Youth Group Tours 651 3,535
Special Events 383 6,655
Research & Preparation 1,573

Governance & Administrative (Officers) 498

PUBLIC PROGRAMS

Michael Verde

Lunchand Learn

The American Spirit: Selections from the
Manoogian Collection

Docent teaching strategies with guest Cathy Ferrell




KidZ ArtShops

YOUTH & FAMILY PROGRAMS

Holidays at the Museum

Friends of the Vero Beach Museum of Art help host this annual community event featuring live
entertainment, studio art activities, free refreshments, gallery viewing, and a visit from Santa.
December 4, 2016 Participants: 1,703

Children’s Art Festival

This 36-year-old tradition included community youth performances, student exhibitions,
studio art activities, and presentations. The annual awards ceremony for the middle and
high school Indian River County Juried Student Exhibition was held the same day, as well as
the awards and exhibition of high school works for the Florida U.S. District 8 Congressional
Art Competition hosted by U.S. Representative Bill Posey.

April 29,2017 Participants: 3,255

KidZ ArtShops

This drop-in program takes place on free admission Saturdays and provides children and
their families a docent-guided tour of the featured exhibition followed by a hands-on activity
in the Museum Art School studio classrooms. [Once monthly for a total of 9 months.]

July 2016 - June 2017 Participants: 585

Artful Storytime

Designed to build literacy awareness and to prepare for Kindergarten, this weekly program
shares children’s books about art or a story with a creative connection. Best for ages 0-5,
children enjoy listening, learning, singing, sharing, and making art. A total of 43 programs.
September 2016 - June 2017 Participants: 1,803

Toddler Tours (formerly Turtle Tours)

This monthly, interactive program for children ages 2-4 takes place in the galleries and the
Laura and Bill Buck Atrium. Children learn to look and notice the fun and funny things to see
in art, and to respond with their ideas and make their own art. A total of 10 programs.

July 2016 - June 2017 Participants: 139

Art Babies (formerly Stroller Tours)

This monthly program provides an excellent opportunity for adult caregivers and their
babies to explore and connect with the art at the Museum. Babies and their families are
welcome to explore the galleries in strollers. The gallery tour is followed by a reception with
snacks, baby friendly art-making and free-choice play. A total of 12 programs.

July 2016 - June 2017 Participants: 239

Family Fun Guides/ Gallery Kits
Family Fun Guides are designed for families with children ages 4-15 and located in the
galleries to explore works of art on display. Each one engages children with questions,
visual games, and activities. Family Fun Guides are free. Gallery Kits are sets of approved
art making materials for use in the galleries and available to children of all ages.
Participants: 1,701
smART ZONE
Located in the galleries, the ZONE is an inviting, creatively appointed space with iPad
tablets loaded with select apps to explore and create for all ages. The apps are refreshed
regularly to relate to current exhibitions. Children may print some creations on the smART
ZONE printer to take home. Participants: 1,139

PUBLIC PROGRAMS

CAROLYN K. EGGERT CHILDREN’S GALLERY EXHIBITIONS

The Eggert Children’s Gallery is a partnership program with schools to showcase the art of
students in our community. 13 exhibitions featured.

Literacy in Motion July 2016
VBMA ArtLab September 25-October 11, 2016
Indian River Charter High School October 12-November 5, 2016

Oslo Middle School* November 6-26, 2016

Sebastian Elementary School* November 27-December 17, 2016
Beachland Elementary School December 18, 2016-January 7, 2017
Saint Edward’s Lower School January 8-28, 2017

Fellsmere Elementary School* January 29-February 25, 2017

Master’s Academy February 26-March 11,2017
Moonshot Rocket Community Projects March 12-April 1, 2017

Saint Edward’s Upper School April 2-22, 2017

School District of Indian River County Sth Grade Artwork April 23-May 20, 2017
VBMA Summer Art Camp June 2017

*Title | school

PK-12 SCHOOL PROGRAMS

School Tours Participants: 526/13 schools Pre-School Field Trip
The Museum provides guided experiences of the exhibitions and collections for Pre-
Kindergarten through high school students, teachers, and chaperones from public,
charter, private, and homeschool groups and after-school centers. Group tours for schools
are without charge.
Participants

Artistin the Schools 1,041
Artist in the Schools is a program for teachers to request a customized learning experience
based on an exhibition. A professional teaching artist from the Museum visits classrooms
before and after field trips that include gallery tours and studio activities. (10 Schools/13
visits)

- Citrus Elementary* « Dodgertown Elementary* « Early Education Center

« Glendale Elementary* - Pelican Island Elementary*® + Rosewood Magnet

- Sebastian Elementary* Treasure Coast Elementary* - Vero Beach Elementary*

+ Sebastian Charter Junior High

Participants

Fellsmere Elementary* Adopt-a-School 386

Arts Integration and Cultural Literacy at Indian River Academy* 86

Making Thinking Visible

Beachland Elementary School Program funded by Quail Valley Charities 818

Vero Beach Elementary School* STEAM Partnership 628

Gifford Middle School ESE 12

Teacher Professional Development 9

Vero Beach Elementary* Grades 2 & 3 Teachers STEAM Workshop at the Vero Beach

Museum of Art 15 Fellsmere Elementary Adopt-a-School
*Title | school

SCHOOL & TEACHER PROGRAMS ¢ COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT




VBMA ArtLab

Artful Engagement program at the
Senior Resource Association

Movement at the Museum participants

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT PARTNERSHIPS

The Museum engages with its community through a variety of educational partnerships
that serve children and adults.

Art After School: Participants
Gifford Youth Achievement Center Weekly, August-May 55
VBMA ArtLab Weekly, October-April 12

The Lullaby Project Pilot August 2016 - March 2017 9
Indian River County Healthy Start Coalition, National Partnership with Carnegie Hall

MOONSHOT MOMENT - LITERACY IN MOTION

The Museum continued its partnership with The Learning Alliance and hosted Literacy in
Motion, a five-week summer program that targets at-risk students from Sebastian
Elementary* and Treasure Coast Elementary* Schools rising to the 2nd grade. The
program revolves around a unit of study in cultural arts (this year based on the summer
exhibition OUT OF THIS WORLD: The Art and Artists of NASA) and includes two-day weekly
intensive field trips to the Museum.

Literacy in Motion June-July 2016 Participants: 32

ART FOR HEALTH’S SAKE

The Art for Health’s Sake Program provides programs designed to improve physical and
emotional well-being through use of the expressive arts. Community outreach programs
and Museum classes provide the creative and non-judgmental environment necessary to

enhance the lives and well-being of our community.
Participants

Afternoon at the Museum Weekly September - June 32
Artful Engagements

Senior Resource Association Weekly 87

Indian River Estates Monthly 28
Atlantic Health Care Twice Weekly September - December 15
Intergenerational Program Weekly September - June 26
Movement at the Museum Weekly 36
Movement at Indian River Estates ~ Weekly Y
Regenerate through Art Weekly February - June 19

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT o ART FOR HEALTH’S SAKE

MUSEUM ART SCHOOL
2016-2017 COURSES & WORKSHOPS

The Museum Art School holds courses throughout the year in studio art and humanities.
Studio offerings include painting in oils, acrylics, and watercolor, drawing, pastels, ceramics,
photography, jewelry-making, and glass slumping. Humanities and Art for Health’s Sake
offerings included art history and yoga. The Museum Art School continues to host social
Cork, Canvas & Company nights.

TERM offerings held number of students
Summer 2016 6 64

June 13 - August 19, 2016

Fall 2016 31 362
September 26 — December 9, 2016

Winter 2017 55 703
January 9 - March 10, 2017

Spring 2017 38 445

March 20 — May 26, 2017

OTHER PROGRAMS offerings held number of students
Cork, Canvas & Company 13 177

2016 Summer Art Camp

This popular program is designed to offer a creative, child-centered environment for

young artists to explore new ideas, develop skills, and build self-esteem through making
and learning about art. This year’s camp had an overarching theme tied to the summer
exhibition OUT OF THIS WORLD: The Art and Artists of NASA. In seven weekly sessions, it
featured a variety of exciting art classes for children ages 4 — 16, offered in the morning and
afternoon, with the option to create a personalized full-day program. Sponsored needs-
based scholarships allowed 69 children to benefit from this popular program.

Summer Art Camp 2016 offerings held number of students
June 13 - July 29, 2016 43 621
Scholarships 69

Patricia M. Patten Community Gallery Exhibitions
VBMA Summer Art Camp & VBMA ArtLab June 10 - August 24, 2016

Vero Beach Art Club | September 17 — October 16, 2016
Vero Beach Art Club Il October 22 — November 27, 2016
Indian River Photo Club December 17,2016 - January 8, 2017

Museum Art School Faculty Exhibition
Museum Art School Student Exhibition |
Oil/Acrylic Painting, Drawing, Photography
Museum Art School Student Exhibition Il
Watercolor, Mixed Media, 3-Dimensional
Indian River County Juried Student Exhibition April 29 - May 21,2017
Judge: Kate Reeve Losee, Norton Museum of Art

January 14 - February 5, 2017
February 11— March 5, 2017

March 11— April 9, 2017

MUSEUM ART SCHOOL

ool iy Foy
P o (5.
N,

Museum Art School adult watercolor class

VBMA IRC Juried Student “Best of Show’ High School
Division Shelia Nquyen, Theatre Plaza with her
teacher Kenneth George



Concerts in the Park

Artin Bloom

Gala 2017: The Triple Crown

Left to right: Beth Werwaiss, Pinky Regan and

Madeline Long

Concerts in the Park
Guests enjoyed musical performances
by area jazz musicians who provided

listeners with a variety of genres.

October 20, 2016
Mark Green and the Rowdy Roosters
150 attended

February 16, 2017
Don Soledad
174 attended

March 23, 2017
Ed Shanaphy & Friends
139 attended

April 20, 2017
Dave Mundy and Soulfege
127 attended

Art of Dining

January 29, 2017-February 27,2017
This annual fundraiser provided 9
themed and hosted dinners in private
homes. Each dinner had a special guest
including speakers from the 2016
International Lecture Series as well as
exhibition speaker Buzz Spector.

184 attended

Martinis and Mixed Media
February 23,2017

This fun artful evening was led by

art school teacher Christine Thomas
which included a special martini bar for
attendees.

21 attended

SPECIAL EVENTS

Artin Bloom Luncheon

March 16,2017

The event featured the Art in Bloom
exhibition by floral designers, lunch
catered by Elizabeth D. Kennedy and
Co, Inc., and floral designer Bruno
Duarte as the presenter who also
taught a Floral Master Class on Friday
which was followed by Teaand a
docent lead tour with the designers.
Luncheon 480 attended

Master Class 21 attended

Tea 24 attended

GALA 2017:

The Triple Crown

January 27,2017

The Museum celebrated the Deborah
Butterfield: Horses exhibition and the
sport if horse racing. Cocktails were
held in the entrance tent. Dinner was
held in the Holmes Great Hall and
Wahlstrom Sculpture Garden in the
Laura and Bill Buck Atrium. Dancing
followed by music by The Rivertown
Band.

373 attended

EXHIBITION RECEPTIONS

Summer Exhibition

Tuesday, June 28,2016

OUT OF THIS WORLD: The Art and
Artists of NASA

Lecture by Francis French

All Members

309 attended

Fall Exhibitions

Friday, September 23, 2016
Friday, November 11,2016

DAVID DRAKE: Potter and Poet
Lecture by Leonard Todd

General Membership Opening
345 attended

Director’s Society and Chairman’s
Club Members Opening

287 attended

Wednesday, November 16, 2016
THE AMERICAN SPIRIT: Selections
from the Manoogian Collection
Lecture by Karen Quinn

418 guests

Winter Exhibition

Thursday, February 9, 2017
Friday, February 10, 2017
Deborah Butterfield: Horses
Lecture by Buzz Spector

General Membership Opening

457 attended

Director’s Society and Chairman’s
Club Members Opening

156 attended

MEMBER EVENTS

Director’s Society/

Chairman’s Club Dinner

Friday, November 11,2016

Two dinner seatings were offered,

with special guest lecturer Kevin Sharp,
Director of the Dixon Gallery and
Gardens of Memphis. Cocktails and
passed hors d’oeuvres were enjoyed as
well as a delightful dinner catered by
Elizabeth D. Kennedy & Co.

304 attended

Athena Society Events

San Francisco Trip

September 12 - 18, 2016
Hosts: Carol and Peter Coxhead
30 attended

Cocktails and Conversation
February 15, 2017

Vero Beach Museum of Art
Speaker: Director Brady Roberts
71attended

Athena Dinner

April 21,2017

Vero Beach Museum of Art Speaker:
Brady Roberts, Director, “Selection
Presentations”, followed by viewing and
member voting

Dinner catered by Elizabeth D. Kennedy
and Co.

127 attended

-

Athena Dinner attendees

Manoogian Collection guest lecturer Kevin Sharp
and Museum Executive Director/CEQ
Lucinda H. Gedeon, Ph.D.

MUSEUM & EVENT PREVIEWS




Friends of the Vero Beach Museum of Art
is the collective name for all Museum
volunteers and their various functions
and specialized services.

FRIENDS COUNCIL

Nancy Edmiston, Chair

Janet Clayton, Administration

Susan Smith, Youth & Family Programs
Sue Chadeayne, Docents

Jane Jackson, Adult Programs and Events
Carla Boardman, Marketing

Marilyn Bosland, Friends’ Membership
Mackie Duch, Art for Health’s Sake

GENERAL VOLUNTEERS

Volunteers who donated 40 hours or
more this fiscal year.

Angela Anlf
Suzanne Albani
Mert Anderson
Sue Arnholter
Edwina Arnold
Carole N. Barton
Gisa Belanger
Marion A. Berry
Carla Boardman
Maryanne S. Bohlinger
Louise 0. Booze
Marilyn Bosland
Lisa Bright
Cynthia Bucacci
Linda Campbell
Deborah Cargo
Pamela Carner
David Carruthers
Caroline H. Carson
Mary B. Caverly
Susan Chadeayne
Rosamond A. Chadwick
Donna Clarke
Janet Clayton
Maureen Collins
Eileen Connelly
Mindy R. Connelly
Donna Coughlin
Laura Crosby
Barbara Dichter
Peggy DiSesa
Susan Docktor
Barbara Dorvee
Mackie Duch
Sarah M. Dussing
Joyce A. Eckler
Nancy Edmiston
Joan Edwards
Emily Evren
Jacqueline P. Farrell
Patricia Flynn
Deborah P. Flynn
Valerie B. Forester
Patricia D. Gabaldon
Dee Gaddy

FRIENDS OF

Jan Garrison

Lynn Geiser
Richard J. Gibula
Anne Grealis
Anita Greenstein
Martha L. Habeshian
Nadia Haggerty
Toni Hamner
Cheryl Hunter
Patricia C. Irons
CiCilrvine

Mimi Klug

Fae Kopacka
Phoebe A. Larson
Ruth Lentini
Renee Lincoln
Antoinette Lizardi
Betsy Marshall
Donna McDonnell
Carol Mettam
Mariam Michael
Patricia A. Miller
Joyce Van Nest
Barbara Neubarth
Jane Padwee
Anita Patchett
Mary C. Pearson
Norma H. Peters
Martha M. Phelps
Barbe B. Pike
Alicia P. Quinn
Sandy Rolf
Audrey Ross
Jane V. Rossi
Joyce Russell
Pamela Sandzen
Katherine Schlitt
Jane Sease
Susan M. Sharpe
Nancy Shaver
Suzanne Shea
Susan J. Smith
Mary A. Smith
Synthia W. Snow
Linda Stubblefield
Beverly Swatt
George Taber
Betty Talley
BarbaraR. Tilney
Leah Tompkins
Judith R. Treloar
Robert H. Treloar
Chovine Visintainer
Mary T. Williams
Martha B. Willoughby
Marjorie Wysocki

Friends Total Service Hours: 13,350

MUSEUM DOCENTS

Docents are volunteers who complete a

training program and participate in

extensive continuing education to ensure
that adult and student visitors receive a

meaningful experience through guided
experiences of Museum exhibitions.

2016-2017 Docent Officers

Alicia Quinn**, Docent Chair

Sue Chadeayne, Docent Vice-Chair
Ruth Lentini, Secretary

Suzanne Albani, Statistician
Phoebe Larson**, Docent Advisor

2016-2017 Docents
Marion Berry
Maryanne Bohlinger**
Lisa Bright*

Linda Campbell*
Deborah Cargo
Pamela Carner
Caroline Carson

Mary Caverly

Roz Chadwick**
Donna Coughlin

Sue Docktor*

Sally Dussing

Joyce Eckler

Joan Edwards

Deborah Pomponio Flynn
Anne Grealis*

Cici Irvine

Renée Lincoln**
Betsy Marshall**
Carol Mettam

Jane Padwee***
Martha Phelps

Joyce Russell*

Pam Sandzen

Sue Sharpe***

Nancy Shaver***
Linda Stubblefield*

*5-Year Service Award

**10-Year Service Award
*%%15-Year Service Award

Docent Emerita

Docents who serve 15 or more consecutive
years may elect to be recognized with this

honorary status
Carole Barton
Pat Gabaldon
Toni Hamner
Betty Herget
Barbara Tilney

Joyce Van Nest

Total Docent Service Hours: 7,187

THE VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART

Laura and Bill Buck

$25,000 and greater

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

The Circle: Elementary School STEAM Program - Indian River Academy, Fellsmere Adopt-a-School,
Art for Health’s Sake

The Yela “Peter” and Derek Fowler Endowment for Acquisitions and Exhibitions: Deborah Butterfield:
Horses, David Drake: Potter and Poet, Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow, The View Out his Window (and
his mind’s eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton

Patricia M. Patten Endowment: Out of this World: The Art and Artists of NASA, From Exhibition to
Collection: Selections from the Permanent Collection, David Drake: Potter and Poet, The View Out his
Window (and his mind’s eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton

Estate of Glee and Robert Ries Endowment: Deborah Butterfield: Horses, David Drake: Potter and
Poet, Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow

Stephanie and Orin Smith: Paintings by Bruce Marsh

Harry and Virginia Van Wormer Lecture Fund: International Lecture Series

$10,000- $24,999

The 1830 Family Foundation /Mrs. Laura Buck: After School & Summer Programs, Adopt-a-School,
Summer Art Camp Scholarships

Laura T. Buck Exhibition Endowment: Deborah Butterfield: Horses, David Drake: Potter and Poet

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred C. DeCrane, Jr.: Community Engagement, School Programs

Mrs. Sally M. Edwards: Fellsmere Adopt-A-School

Anne F. Forbes Family Foundation: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

Indian River Estates/Acts Retirement-Life Communities: Chairman’s Club Dinner, Gala 2017: The
Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park

John’s Island Real Estate: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park

Mason Investment Advisory Services: Deborah Butterfield: Horses, Youth & Family Programs

Mr. and Mrs. Whitney T. MacMillan: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

The Nichols Foundation- Mr. and Mrs. Peter Coxhead: International Lecture Series

Roberta Olsen: Film Studies

Mrs. Charlotte Stifel: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

Terra Foundation for American Art on behalf of Peter and Linda Krivkovich: David Drake: Potter and Poet
Mrs. James W. Titelman: Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow

Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Unruh, Jr.: Film Studies

Marilyn M. Watkins Private Foundation: Art for Health’s Sake, Children’s Art Festival, Youth and Family
Programs

Mrs. Georgia E. Welles: Deborah Butterfield: Horses, Art for Health’s Sake, Community Impact

$5,000- $9,999

Carole Brown: Moonshot Moment

Richard Canty and Hope Woodhouse: Lullaby Project

Abbot Downing: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert F. Aspbury: Film Studies

Mr. and Mrs. James Balog: Indian River County Student Exhibition

Mr. and Mrs. R. William Becker: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

Susan L. Bouma: International Lecture Series

Mrs. James L. Currie: Summer Art Camp Scholarships

Disney’s Vero Beach Resort: Youth & Family Programs

Sharon and John Dixon: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

Robert B. and Janet A. Hoffman Foundation: Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow
Barbara S. Longfellow: International Lecture Series

Dr. and Mrs. David J. McKenna: International Lecture Series

Jean Messex Trust: David Drake: Potter and Poet

Northern Trust Bank: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park
Piper Aircraft: Out of this World: The Art and Artists of NASA

Quail Valley Charities: School Programs

Rebecca Richardson: Community Impact Summer Art Camp Scholarships
Rock City Gardens: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park

Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf: Art for Health’s Sake, Moonshot Moment
Randy and Sandy Rolf Endowment for Outreach Programs: Community Engagement
Carolyn and William Stutt Endowment for the International Lecture Series: International Lecture Series
Dhuanne and Doug Tansill: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

Mr. Robert J. Theis: Deborah Butterfield: Horses

SPONSORSHIPS



Don and Janet Tribus: Deborah Butterfield: Horses, Art for Health’s Sake

Libby and Jim Wigdale: The View Out his Window (and his mind’s eye): Photographs by Jeffery Becton,
Art for Health’s Sake

Archie Wingfield Charitable Trust: Concerts in the Park

$1,000-$4,999

George P. Armstrong Endowment Fund: Masters of Studio Glass: Selections from the Permanent Collection
Ann Bowling Endowment for Film Studies: Film Studies

Mary K. and Robert R. Broadbent Endowment Fund: Deborah Butterfield: Horses
Ruth Camp Campbell Foundation: Youth and Family Programs

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Carney II: Seminars

Kenneth W. Cunningham, Jr. Endowment Fund: International Lecture Series

Mr. and Mrs. John F. Donahue: Concerts in the Park

Brad and Mona Endicott: School Programs

Falasiri Fine Oriental Rugs: Children’s Art Festival, Concerts in the Park

Jacqueline P. Farrell: Summer Art Camp Scholarships

Ferrari Maserati of Central Florida: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown; Concerts in the Park
Friends of the VBMA Endowment: Masters of Studio Glass: Selections from the Permanent Collection
Hank and Carol Brown Goldberg: Larry Kagan: Object/Shadow

Mrs. Leonor de Gonzalez: Seminars

Mrs. Ernest Hazel: International Lecture Series, Docents

Ernest Hazel lll Endowment: Interpretive Programs

Mr. and Mrs. George D. Higgs: Moonshot Moment

The Hill Group: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Concerts in the Park

Hudson Advisors: Gala 2017: The Triple Crown, Youth & Family Programs

Molly and Scott Hurley: Art in Bloom Luncheon

Hutchinson’s Floral Design: Children’s Art Festival

Ironside Press: Youth & Family Programs

Jean Johnson Endowment for Docent Programs: Interpretive Programs

Nancy Langhorne: Intergenerational Art Program

Leah Muller Interiors: Concerts in the Park, Children’s Art Festival

Page 2 Design: Concerts in the Park

Publix Super Markets Charities: Children’s Art Festival

The Betty Reed Memorial Endowment for Youth Programs: Youth and Family Programs
Michael and Doreen Sproule: Literacy in Motion

Helmut and Danna Swarovski: School Programs

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Taylor: Summer Art Camp Scholarships

Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Thomas: Film Studies

Vero Beach Magazine: Children’s Art Festival, Concerts in the Park

Vero Beach Art Club: Summer Art Camp Scholarships

Under $999

Alex MacWilliam Real Estate: Children’s Art Festival

Appraisal Associates International, Sharon A. Theobald: Concerts in the Park

Classic Awards: Children’s Art Festival

Collins, Brown, Caldwell, Barkett, Garavaglia & Lawn Chartered: Children’s Art Festival
Gail Lois Jaffe, P.A. LMHC, Artist & Healer: Children’s Art Festival

Debbie Macomber: Concerts in the Park

Moulton Layne Architects: Concerts in the Park

Palm Beach Parking: Children’s Art Festival

Schumann Foundation Endowment for Exhibitions: Masters of Studio Glass: Selections from the Permanent
Collection

Tentlogix: Art of Dining

RCL Development: Children’s Art Festival

Tiger Lily Art Studios and Gallery: Children’s Art Festival

USI Insurance: Children’s Art Festival

Vero Chem: Children’s Art Festival

Vicki Wyatt: Summer Art Camp Scholarships

SPONSORSHIPS

Roberta Titelman and Marjorie Wasilewski

Georgia Welles with Bob and Carol Henderson

Anna and Brady Roberts with Matilde
and Dale Sorensen

INVEST TODAY, SHAPE TOMORROW,
IMPACT FOREVER

These individuals help ensure the future of the Museum’s
exhibitions, programming and impact through immediate
and planned gifts to the Endowment Campaign.

Grand Platinum ($1M +)
Mrs. Alice S. Beckwith*

Sally and Dick Brickman

Randy and Sandy Rolf

Dhuanne and Douglas Tansill

Platinum ($500,000 - $999,999)
Laura and Bill Buck

Jane and Stephen Coley

George and Madeline Long

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Taylor llI

Peter and Patricia Thompson

Roberta Titelman

Mr. Harry C. Van Wormer, Jr.

Grand Gold Patron ($250,000 - $499,999)
Anonymous

Susan and John Dobbs

George and Marlen Higgs

Charlotte Stifel

William and Carolyn Stutt

Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Welsh

Gold Patron ($100,000 - $249,999)

Marilyn and Charles Baillie
Peter and Kjestine Bijur

Ms. Ann J. Bowling

Mr. and Mrs. Bernard H. Kastory
Ted and Dawn Michael

Deborah D. Weise

Grand Silver Patron ($50,000 - $99,999)
Mr.and Mrs. James H. Carney ||

Mr. and Mrs. Dominick Ciampa

Nichols Foundation — Peter and Carol Coxhead

Mr.* and Mrs. James L. Currie

Dennis and Ellen Ferro

Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Hoffman

Harvey and Mary Struthers

Silver Patron ($25,000 - $49,999)
Herb and Vicki Aspbury

Mrs. Susan L. Bouma

Mr. and Mrs. Vaughn Bryson

Mr. and Mrs. Sherman R. Hotchkiss

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald H. McGlynn

Roberta Olsen

Judy and Bill Schneebeck

Dr. and Mrs. Glenn and Emily Tremml

Mr. and Mrs. William Ughetta

Grand Bronze Patron ($5,000 - $24,999)

Scott and Gail Alexander

Mr. and Mrs. James Balog

D. Theodore and Deborah H. Berghorst
Mr. and Mrs. Dwight P. Black
from the Dwight and Ann Elisa
Black Fund

Mrs. Marcia Blackburn

Mrs. Mary Broadbent

Mr. and Mrs. Edward N. Dayton
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hall

Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Henderson
Mrs. Joan G. Maddy

Mr. and Mrs. Robert McCabe

Mr. and Mrs. William Regan
Alwyn E. and Bonnie B. Wolfarth
Mr. and Mrs. Allen Zern

Bronze Patron ($1,000- $4,999)
Mr. and Mrs. Edward V. Lahey Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. John McConnell

Mrs. Anna P. Nichols

Patron ($999 and below)

Mr. and Mrs. Peter R. Carney
Mrs. Stephanie P. Hurtt

*deceased

ENDOWMENT CAMPAIGN / NAMED ENDOWMENTS



MUSEUM NAMED ENDOWMENTS

George P. Armstrong Endowment Fund

Marilyn and Charles Baillie Endowment Fund

Alice and James S. Beckwith lll Endowment for Acquisitions to the
Permanent Collection

Alice and James S. Beckwith Il Endowment for General Operations

John McLaughlin Booth Endowment for Collections

Ann Bowling Endowment for Film Studies

Theodore W. Brickman, Jr. and Sally B. Brickman Endowment for
Exhibitions of 18th and 19th Century Art

Mary K. and Robert R. Broadbent Endowment Fund

Mr. and Mrs. Rex L. Brophy Endowment for Acquisitions

LauraT. Buck Exhibition Endowment

Chairman’s Club Endowment for General Operations

Kenneth W. Cunningham, Jr. Endowment Fund

The Yela “Peter” and Derek Fowler Endowment for Acquisitions
and Exhibitions

Friends of the VBMA Endowment

Ernest Hazel Ill Endowment

Mr. and Mrs. Edgar W. Holtz Endowment

William B. and Marcia H. Howell Endowment for Collections

Jean Johnson Endowment for Docent Programs

Ted and Dawn Michael Endowment for General Operations in Honor
of Lucinda H. Gedeon

Patricia M. Patten Endowment

Dorothy Gay Poole Acquisition Fund Endowment

Betty Reed Memorial Endowment for Youth Programs

The Estate of Glee and Robert Ries Endowment

Sandy and Randy Rolf Endowment for Outreach Programs

Schumann Foundation Endowment for Exhibitions

The Charles H. (Hank) and Ann E. Spaulding Endowment for General

Operations

Charlotte & Henry G. Stifel Endowment for Exhibitions

Carolyn and William Stutt Endowment for the International Lecture

Series

Peter and Patricia Thompson Endowment

Roberta and James W. Titelman Endowment for Exhibitions

Harry and Virginia Van Wormer Lecture Fund

The Pat and Carol Welsh Endowment for Education

Proud painter and participant in the Mini Masterpiece Mural

ENDOWMENT CAMPAIGN / NAMED ENDOWMENTS

Mini Masterpiece comprised of hand painted tiles installed in
the entry to the Museum Art School

Mini Masterpiece Mural Celebration

October 22,2016

The Mini Masterpiece Mural features the artwork of more than 250 artists who
created mini masterpieces on 6 x 6” tiles that were installed on the exterior
vestibule walls of the Art School Entrance. The celebration featured a Sculpture
Park Scavenger Hunt, Mural dedication and Ribbon Cutting.

48 attendees

Impact Pathway Dedication

April 12,2017

The new Impact Pathway is comprised of commemorative bricks inscribed
with special messages of inspiration, celebration, and in honor and in memory
of friends and loved ones. During the dedication, guests enjoyed refreshments,
music, and a special presentation featuring the impact of their support.

57 attendees

. "
L -y

Children creating their own mini masterpieces to be included on mural wall

The new Impact Pathway with commemorative bricks

ENDOWMENT CAMPAIGN / NAMED ENDOWMENTS



MASTERPIECE LEGACY
ADVISORY COUNCIL

Mark Ashdown
Merrill Lynch

David A. Bardes
David A. Bardes Organization

Ralph L. Evans, Esq.
Stewart, Evans, Stewart,
and Emmons

Todd W. Fennell
Gould, Cooksey, Fennell, P.A.

Todd Heckman
Estate Planning Advisors

William N. Kirk
Gould, Cooksey, Fennell, P.A.

Ronald Lawn

Collins, Brown, Caldwell, Barkett,

and Garavaglia, Chartered

MASTERPIECE LEGACY
SOCIETY MEMBERS

When people make a gift of art, a
gift to the endowment, a planned
gift** or notify the Museum that
it is one of the beneficiaries of their
estate, they are recognized as
members of this exclusive group.

Mr.* and Mrs.* Harold Andreae
Mr.* and Mrs.* James |. Anthony
Mrs. Lois W. Appleby

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert F. Aspbury
Ms. Hilde Babin*

Mr. and Mrs. A. Charles Baillie
Mr.* and Mrs.* James S. Beckwith Il
Mr. and Mrs. Peter |. Bijur

Mrs. John M. Booth*

Mrs. Susan Bouma

Mrs. Ann J. Bowling

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore W. Brickman, Jr.

Mr.* and Mrs. Robert R. Broadbent
Mr. and Mrs. Vaughn Bryson

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck

Mr.* and Mrs. Willard C. Bunney
Mr.and Mrs. James H. Carney ||
Dr.and Mrs. James T. Chamness
Mr. and Mrs. Don Ciampa

Mr.* and Mrs. William H. Cochrane
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen C. Coley

Mr. and Mrs. Peter C. Coxhead

Mr.* and Mrs. Kenneth W. Cunningham, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Curtis, Jr
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Currie

Mr.* and Mrs.* A. Clark Daugherty
Mr. and Mrs. Haydn L. Davies

Mr. and Mrs. John H. Dobbs

Mrs. Joan Smith Edwards

Mr.* and Mrs. Norris K. Ekstrom
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas M. Evans
Mrs. George B. Farnam*

Mr. and Mrs. Dennis H. Ferro

Mr.* and Mrs. William O. Fleming
Yela* “Peter” and Derek* Fowler
Mrs. Mary Ix Gaynor

Mr.* and Mrs. Jorge Gonzalez

Mrs. Hanne Halland

Mr.* and Mrs. George F. Hamner, Sr.
Mr.* and Mrs. Ernest Hazel

Mr.* and Mrs.* Matthew J. Hennessey
Mrs. Betty N. Herget

Mr. and Mrs. George D. Higgs

Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Hoffman
Mr.* and Mrs. Edgar W. Holtz

Mr. and Mrs. Sherman R. Hotchkiss
Mr.* and Mrs.* William B. Howell
Mr.* and Mrs. William K. Howell
Mrs. Jeanette Hoyt

Ms. Barbara Becker Hurley

Mr. and Mrs. Glenn Ireland Il

Mr. and Mrs. Alexander F. Ix, Jr.

Mrs. Cynthia Jennings*

Mr. and Mrs. William H. John

Mrs. William Johnson*

Mr. and Mrs. Bernard H. Kastory
Mr.* and Mrs. Thomas P. Knapp
The Estate of Mr.* and Mrs.* David C. Lake
Mr. and Mrs. George A. Long

Mrs. Harry Mallinson*

Mr. Walter J. Matthews*

Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. McCabe

The Estate of Marilyn Watkins McGervay*
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald H. McGlynn
Mr.* and Mrs.* John McKee, Jr.

Dr. and Mrs. David J. McKenna
Mr.* and Mrs.* Marvin G. Messex
Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Michael
Donald Mix Estate*

Mr.* and Mrs.* John K. Moore

Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. Moritz

New York Community Trust

by Lila A. Wallace

Mr.* and Mrs. Carl W. Nichols

Mrs. Roberta G. Olsen

Dr.and Mrs. S. Howard Padwee

Mrs. Patricia M. Patten*®

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Payson

Mr.* and Mrs. Milton H. Penney

Mrs. C. Wrede Petersmeyer

Mr.* and Mrs. Otis G. Pike

Mr. and Mrs. Guy H. Pitts*

Estate of Dorothy W. Poitras*

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Poole

Miss Nancy E. Reberdy*

Mr. and Mrs.* Robert K. Reed

Mr. Eben Bent Reese

Mr*, and Mrs.* Robert H. Ries

Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf

Mrs. Elizabeth M. Ross*

Mr. Alan and Dr. Christine Ryall

Mr. and Mrs. William H. Schneebeck

Mr. and Mrs. John J. Schumann, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. James Selby

Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Spahr

Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Spaulding

Mr.* and Mrs. Henry G. Stifel

Mr.* and Mrs. Robert L. Stott, Jr.

Mr.* and Mrs. Harold A. Strickland

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Struthers

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Stutt

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas T. Tansill

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Taylor IlI

Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. Thompson

Mr.* and Mrs. James W. Titelman

Mrs. Burton G. Tremaine, Jr.

Dr. and Mrs. Glenn Tremml

Mr.* and Mrs.* Joseph A. Turner

Mr. and Mrs. William Ughetta

Mr. and Mrs. Harry C. Van Wormer, Jr.

Mr.* and Mrs. Arthur Viner

Mr. Richard E. Wagner

Mrs. Magnus Wahlstrom*

The Estate of Thomas C. Wasmuth*®

Mr. Rollin D. Weary, Jr.

Mrs. Frank Weise |l

Mr.* and Mrs. David K. Welles

Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Welsh

The Estate of Lewis* S. Whitaker and
Myrna* N. Whitaker

Mrs. Perry S. Woodbury*

**the gift must be valued at
$25,000 or more

MASTERPIECE LEGACY SOCIETY

FOUNDATION AND
GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

These foundations and government
organizations provided underwriting support
for the Museum’s general operations.
Holmes Family Foundation

State of Florida Division of Cultural Affairs

GIFTS-IN-KIND

Mr. and Mrs. Peter |. Bijur
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck
Cynthia M. Hurst

Mr. and Mrs. George A. Long
Ms. Lisa Pitts

Mr. and Mrs. Ned Sherwood
Dr. and Mrs. Glenn Tremml
Mrs. Frank Weise Il

SPECIAL GIFTS

These individuals provided support for the
Museum through a gift of $1,000 or more in

honor of the Museumn’s Holtz Recognition Wall.

Ms. Carol L. Baldwin

Mr. and Mrs. Christopher T. Barrow
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Bergeman
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J. Caldarone
Mr. and Mrs. Hazard K. Campbell
William and Helen Carey

Mr.and Mrs. Peter R. Carney

Mr. and Mrs. William P. Dake

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel X. Di Feo
Mrs. Jacqueline P. Farrell

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Frazier
Mrs. Susan Friesell

Ms. Miriam Grabow

Ms. Pamela Harmon and Mr. Timothy Muris
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond A. Hay

Ms. Cynthia Hazlewood

Mr. and Mrs. Nathaniel Huggins Il
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Jiranek

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Johnston
Mrs. Richard J. Krohn

Mrs. Betty A. Ludington

Mr. and Mrs. W. Neely Mallory, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James Manley

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. McConnell, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Richard P. McCoy
Mr. and Mrs. David B. McKane
Ms. Joanne Mitchell

Mr. William T. Moller

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Ofstie

Mr. and Mrs. Michael O’Haire

Mr. and Mrs. James C. Penrose
Mrs. Heidi Stott

Mr. and Mrs. William M. Street
Mr. and Mrs. James T. Ueltschi
Mr. Ernest A. Wiehl, Jr.

MATCHING GIFTS

These companies provided matching gifts
of $1,000 or more for their employees.

Bank of America Exxonmobil Foundation
Kate Spade & Company Foundation
Principal Life Insurance Company

Stanley Black & Decker, Inc.

THE CIRCLE

The Museum’s giving circle annually selects
and funds community impact, youth and

family, and school programs.

Lyn Adams

Lee Albro

Patty Antos
Edwina Arnold
Judy Balph
Maureen Baus
Leigh Bennett
Suzanne Bertman
Cynthia Binder
Joan Black

Carla Mills Boardman
Maryanne Bohlinger
Marilyn Bosland
Joan Bowers
Barbara Bunney
Emilie Burr
Camela Cagliero
Jan Calfee

Carol Ceplenski
Patricia Chartrand
Muci Clemens
Margaret Collins
Eileen Connelly
Lois Conrad
Donna Coughlin
Nancy Cutshall
Diana Davis

Polly Dennison
Diane Dogerty
Joyce Donahue
Barbara Dorvee
Julie Douglas
Mackie Duch
Cathy Duckett
Kathy Dunlop
Nancy Edmiston
Lynne Ellison
Jacqueline Farrell
Gail Fayerweather
Elke Fetterolf
Susan Friesell
Dee Gaddy
Pamela Gale
Deborah Garber
Elise Geary

Lucinda Gedeon
Margaret Goembel
Kirby Graham
Joanne Green
Jeanne Guttman
Susan Hale

Carol Hankins

Pat Hastings

Kay Hazel

Marcia Henderson
Aileen Hoguet
Diane Hughes
Carole Kaplan
Nora Koontz
Joanne Kudzma
Phoebe Larson
Maureen Lee
Holly Lentini
Karen Loeffler

Bernadette Longden

Patricia Longworth
Marguerite Lynch
Sheila McDonough
Susie McSorley
Gail Mellin

Carol Mettam
Mariam Michael
Lynn Miller

Betsy Morgan
Laura Moss

Kitty Mountain
Constance Murphy
Sharon Novak
Lisa O'Brien

Julie Otto

Norma Peters
Maya Peterson
Susan Pfau
Martha Phelps
Janice Phillips
Linda Phillips
Arlene Platt

Gail Prauss

Carol Ream

Dee Reiser

Y

The Circle 2016-2017 Chair and Committee: (I-r) Cynthia
Binder; Becky Torbin; Jan Calfee; Miriam Michael; Nancy

Edmiston, chair; Laura Moss; and Holly Lentini

Diane Rose
Marguerite Rowe
Nicole Samson
Kathy Schlitt
Debra Schmidt
Louise Schmitt
Judy Schneebeck
Trude See

Pat Seely

Sara Shankland
Lou Shannon

Sue Sharpe
Nancy Smith
Susan Smith
Gerri Smith
Marty Snyder
Carmen Sommers-Townsend
Diane Stephens
Gillian Stewart
Liz Stewart
Barbara Sulcer
Caroline Taylor
Linda Teetz

Anne Tharpe
Roberta Titelman
Cathertine Titus
Mary Ellen Tolan
Leah Tompkins
Becky Torbin
Susan Van Hagen
Catherine Walker
Joy Walker
Marjorie Wasilewski
Jane Watts

Ellie Weart
Georgia Welles
Jenny Wellschlager
Margaret Wheeler
Diane Wilhelm
Bonnie Wilson
Marjorie Wysocki
Leslie Zimmer

ADDITIONAL SUPPORT & SPECIAL GIFTS




ANNUAL FUND

The Annual Fund is a year-round
campaign which supports the
general operations of the
Museum, and is separate

from membership.

25K Club

($25,000 and above)
Mrs. Sally M. Edwards

10K Club

($10,000 and above)
Mr. C. G. Rogers
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Scully

5K Club
($5,000 and above)

Mrs. Stanley C. Baron

Mr. and Mrs. R. William Becker
Mrs. Herman F. Becker
Mr.and Mrs. D. T. Berghorst
Mr. and Mrs. William Biersach
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck
Mrs. Charlotte Stifel

Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Welsh
Mr. Kenneth L. Wessel

1K Club
($1,000 and above)

Mr. and Mrs. James Balog

Ms. Wendy Barclay

Mr. and Mrs. James Beckwith IV
Mrs. Adriana Bitter and Mr. Robert Strawser
Mr.and Mrs. J. Jerry Bohlinger

Mr. and Mrs. Peter Bridgford

Mr. and Mrs. Graham Burton

Ms. Gretchen Butkus

Mr. and Mrs. J. Christopher Clifford
Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Cunningham
Mr. and Mrs. Edward N. Dayton
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Donahue

Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Donaldson, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. William Elfers

Mr. and Mrs. Charles P.A. Frankenthal
Ms. Miriam Grabow

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Grealis

Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Hartmann
Mr. and Mrs. Harry C. Hicks

Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Hoffman
Mrs. Jeannette Hoyt

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Jiranek
Mr. and Mrs. Henry K. Justi

Mr. and Mrs. James E. Kielley
Ms. Martha Lemasters

Mr. and Mrs. William E. Macdonald Il
Ms. Mary McDonald

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Melnick
Mr. and Mrs. Richard J. Metzler
Minotty Family Foundation
Mrs. Marvin Mitchell

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Mullan |l
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Neilson
Mrs. George F.B. Owens

Mr. and Mrs. James C. Penrose
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Pfau

Mrs. Barbe B. Pike

Mrs. Rebecca S. Richardson
Ms. Barbara Richey

Mr. and Mrs. Donald B. Riefler
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Ripp

Ms. Sandra Roberts

Mr. John H. Roberts

Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Sameth
Mr. and Mrs. Jeremiah Sheehan
Mr. and Mrs. Charles R. Shoemate
Mr. and Mrs. Binkley C. Shorts
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Slater
Mr. and Mrs. William M. Street
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Sullivan

Mr. Robert J. Theis

Mr. and Mrs. Hans Van Zonneveld
Mr. and Mrs. James T. Victory
Mr. Ernest A. Wiehl Jr.

Mrs. Cynthia Wigton

The Rogers Wilbur Foundation
Mr. Frederick S. Wonham

Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Zollenberg

$500-$999

Mrs. Bryant Barnard

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph C. Briggs

Ms. Sallie C. Brooke

Mrs. Kenneth V. Brugh Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Carney |l
Mr. and Mrs. Peter R. Carney

Dr. and Mrs. Robert P. Christopher
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph P. Denny
Mrs. Elizabeth Dorsey Smith Seed
Mr. and Mrs. James V. Fitzgerald
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Fuller

Mrs. Virginia Grainger

Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Hallberg, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Donald J. Keller

Mrs. Anne Kelsey

Chet and Kate Lasell

Mr. and Mrs. Bob Malin

ANNUAL FUND

Mrs. Hayden Mathews

Mrs. Anna P. Nichols

Mrs. Chiswell D. Perkins

Mr. John M. Perrigo

Mr. and Mrs. Robert L. Prosser
Mr. and Mrs. Jorge J. Rodriguez
Mr. and Mrs. George Ryan

Mrs. Suzanne Scully

Mr. and Mrs. Jacque E. Sohm
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Surette
Mr. and Mrs. Helmut Swarovski
Mrs. George B. Truscott

Mr. and Mrs. William Ughetta
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick Walsh

Mr. Henry F. Wood Jr.

$250-$499

Mr. and Mrs. Jay Anglada

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Benedict

Mr. and Mrs. A.H. Burchfield IlI

Mr. Ronan Campion

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Covill

Mr. and Mrs. James W. Dodds
Alexandra Estey

Mrs. Mary Ann Flemma

Ms. Florence B. Fowlkes

Mr. and Mrs. Fred Gaertner

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Goddard, Jr.
Mr. Robert Gordon and Ms. Marjorie Mann
Mr. John D. Gould

Mr. and Mrs. Duke Habernickel
Mrs. Laraine Harrison

Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Herdegen
Louise and Alan Hoblitzell

Mr. and Mrs. William P. Johnson
Mr. Sandy Koufax and Mrs. Jane Clarke
Mrs. Charles Leighton

Mr. William T. Moller

Mrs. Martha M. Phelps

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Schaus

Mrs. Kathy Strickland

Mrs. Susan Tillman

Dr. and Mrs. Richard B. Tompkins
Dr. and Mrs. Francis X. Van Houten
Mr. David Vine

$100-$249

Mr. Fred L. Addison

Mrs. Katherine Ader Gregory

Mrs. George B. Agnew, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Harry Allex

Mrs. Patrica E. Arno

Ms. Sara Arthur

Ms. Carol L. Baldwin

Mr. and Mrs. Christopher T. Barrow

Mr.and Mrs. LeRoy D. Bence

Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Berg

Mr. and Mrs. Bob Blanchard

Ms. Sofia S. Blanchard

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Bradley
Mrs. Jacqueline Bradley

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Browne
James and Barbara Brumbaugh
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Cargo
Mr.and Mrs. Truman S. Casner
Dr. and Mrs. John Ceplenski
Mrs. Dorothy Chaffee

Dr. and Mrs. E Cheslock

Mr. and Mrs Thomas Childs

Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Christensen
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Cohen

Mrs. Leon Conrad

Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Cook

Mrs. John T. Copeland

Dr. Alan Corbin

Ms. Norma L. Cortonesi

Mr. and Mrs. John Crisel

Mrs. Jackson Cross

Mrs. Carol J. Cummings

Mrs. Barbara E. DeSanctis

Mrs. Madeline Dolan

Mr. and Mrs. Ken Domanski

Mr. James Donkin

Mr. and Mrs. Wallace C. Doud
Mrs. Genny Ekstrom

Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Evers, Jr.
Mrs. Kathryn H. Faber

Mr. and Mrs. John Fiske

Mr. and Mrs. James J. Gaede

Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Gardner
Mr. and Mrs. Carl D. Goembel
Mrs. Leonor L. de Gonzalez

Mr. and Mrs. David Goodrich
Mrs. Joyce Gorman

Mrs. Jean W. Gormly

Mrs. Stevee Greeff Stollenwerck
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Grzymkowski
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. Hamilton Il
Mrs. Margaret Harvey

Mr. Terrance M. Harvey and Mr. David King
Ms. Louise Hatch

Mrs. Kay Hazel

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Higgins

Mr. and Mrs. John H. Higgs

Ms. Mayme C. Hunt

Mr. and Mrs. Spenser S. Huston
Mr. and Mrs. Peter A. llling

Mr. and Mrs. James P. Ingram
Mrs. June Jacobs

Perry and Walter Jeffords

Mr. Rodolph L. Johnson

Ms. Kathleen G. Johnson

Mrs. Margaret S. Keller

Mrs. William Kennedy

Mrs. Josephine Kusel

Mr. Norman Lacharite

Mr. and Mrs. Eldredge H. Leeming
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph Lewis

Ms. Cynthia Lobsitz

Ms. Catherine Lutz

Mr. and Mrs. John P. Madigan, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Marquardt
Mr. and Mrs. Socrates Mihalakos
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph M. Mollmann
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick C. Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Novaco

Mr. Nick Oancea

Mr. and Mrs. George E. Parker llI
Mr. and Mrs. John Parker

Gilbert Peirce and Erika Greenfield
Mr. and Mrs. Richard H. Peters
Mr. and Mrs. J. Fred Pilkerton, Jr.
Ms. Faye Potts

Mrs. Ann S. Purcell

Pamela Rapacz

Mrs. Janet F. Riley

Mr. and Mrs. J. William Sayler

Mr. and Mrs. T. Schaumloffel

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Shepard, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Norman W. Stewart
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Stewart

Ms. Judith M. Susanin

Ms. Dorothy Swenson

Mrs. Jayne L. Thorne

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Tingue
Mary L. Tomlinson and John Ruggiero
Mr. and Mrs. Thorwald N. Trolle
Mr. and Mrs. Irving Troob

Mr. and Mrs. James R. Waterston
Janie H. Webster

Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Wilkes

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Willis

$99 and below

Ms. Lyn Adams and Mr. John Cusick
Ms. Karen Adelman

Mr. and Mrs. John E. Aliyetti
Anonymous

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Bailey, Jr.

Ms. Beverly Barnes

Mr. and Mrs. Max Bernegger

Mrs. Claire Birdsall and Mr. Steven Birdsall
Mrs. Barbara Bromberger

Mr. and Mrs. Greg Brost

Dr. and Mrs. Donald Buebendorf
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Callan

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Cardillo

ANNUAL FUND

Donna P. Clark

Ms. Lorena Cook

Ms. Rita Curry

Rev. and Mrs. S. George Dirghalli

Mr. and Mrs. Alan Drucker

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Dunnivant
Mr.and Mrs. Sy Feuer

Mr. John H. Flagg

Doris and Brian Forcheimer

Dr. and Mrs. and Mrs. Graves Fromang
Mr. and Mrs. George R. Graham, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Gruber

Mr. and Mrs. Albert Hand

Mr. and Mrs. Michael Held

Ms. D. Jane Henderson

Mrs. Margaret M. Hinrichs

Mrs. Madeleine D. Kalil and Mrs. Dorothy Wharton
Dr. and Mrs. Donald R. Kelly

Mrs. Jacqueline Key and Ms. Linda Key
Mrs. William Kinnison

Ms. Barbara Lioi

Ms. Christina S. Long

Miss Alma Lee Loy

Mr. and Mrs. Ned Matesic

Mrs. Maureen Mathewson

Mrs. Marilyn McLaughlin

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Milelli

Ms. Ruth Miller

Mrs. L. William Moll

Mr. and Mrs. John Myles

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas O’Connor

Mr. Michael P. Endman and Mrs. Judith Palmer
Mr. Ted Pettine and Ms. Jaynet C. Simcock
Mr. and Mrs. Vern Petty

Mr. and Mrs. Steven Phelps

Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Pittman Il

Mr. and Mrs. Vinny Pucciarelli

Mr. and Mrs. Frank Rathke

Mrs. Robert R. Rausch

Ms. Mary Ellen Replogle

Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf

Mr. and Mrs. William E. Seely

Mrs. Barbara Simpson

Mitchel and Diane Sperling

Mr. and Mrs. Albert Stickney Il

Mrs. Stella A. Zopes



ATHENA SOCIETY

Athena Society members fund

and select significant works of art for
the Museum’s permanent collection.

Mr. and Mrs. Kim C. Anderson
Mrs. Lois Appleby

Mrs. Marilyn Asplundh

Mrs. Carol Atkinson

Mr. and Mrs. Clarke H. Bailey

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Bailey, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. A. Charles Baillie
Mrs. Barbara M. Baldwin

Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Becker

Mr. and Mrs. D. T. Berghorst

Mr. and Mrs. Peter |. Bijur

Mrs. Susan L. Bouma

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore W. Brickman, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck

Mr. and Mrs. David Gamrasni

Mr. and Mrs. James H. Carney |I
Mr. and Mrs. Faris F. Chesley

Mr. and Mrs. Don Ciampa

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert D. Condie |l
Mr. and Mrs. Peter C. Coxhead
Mrs. James L. Currie

Mr. and Mrs. Edward N. Dayton
Mrs. and Mr. Katharine Desai

Mr. and Mrs. Richard DeVos

Mr. and Mrs. John H. Dobbs

Ms. Dorinda Dodge

Mr. and Mrs. Lewis Eisenberg
Caroline Royster Ervin

Mr. and Mrs. Dennis H. Ferro

Mr. and Mrs. William L. Frick
Mrs. Lucinda H. Gedeon and Mr. Francis Sprout
Mr. and Mrs. Duke Habernickel
Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Henderson
Mr. and Mrs. Smith Hickenlooper I
Mr. and Mrs. George D. Higgs

Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Hoffman
Mrs. Arthur Jacobsen

Mr. and Mrs. Allen Jones

Mr. and Mrs. Henry K. Justi

Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Kass

Mr. and Mrs. Bernard H. Kastory
Mrs. Richard J. Krohn

Mr. and Mrs. John La Duc

Mr. and Mrs. Edward V. Lahey, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. George A. Long

Mrs. Barbara S. Longfellow

Mr. and Mrs. Whitney MacMillan
Mr. and Mrs. Barry MacTaggart
Mrs. Joan G. Maddy

Mrs. Jacqueline Malloy

Mrs. Marilee Matteson

Mr. and Mrs. John N. McConnell, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald H. McGlynn
Dr. and Mrs. David J. McKenna
Ms. Brooke Megrue

Mr. and Mrs. William O. Melvin, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Michael
Mr. and Mrs. Henry T. Mortimer, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. David Mourning

Mrs. Marilyn Mustapick

Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Pfau

Mrs. Marilyn B. Polite

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Regan, Jr.
Mrs. Joan W. Rhame

Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas O. Ryder

Mr. and Mrs. William H. Schneebeck
Mr. and Mrs. Warren Schwerin
Lady Elizabeth Shaw and Sir Neil Shaw
Mr. and Mrs. Ned Sherwood

Mr. and Mrs. Charles R. Shoemate
Mr. Bowen H. Smith

Mrs. Charlotte Stifel

Mrs. Helen Stone

Mrs. Heidi Stott

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Struthers

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Stutt

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas T. Tansill

Mr. and Mrs. Frederick B. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Taylor llI

Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. Thompson
Mrs. James W. Titelman

Mr. and Mrs. H. James Toffey

Dr. and Mrs. Glenn Tremml

Mr. and Mrs. Donald Tribus

Mr. and Mrs. William Ughetta

Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Unruh, Jr.
Mrs. Teryl Viner

Ms. Roma R. Wehde

Mrs. Frank Weise Il

Mrs. David K. Welles

Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. Witt

Mr. and Mrs. Henry M. Woodhouse

ATHENA SOCIETY

Linda Kastory, Ellen Ferro with husband Dennis,
and Ned Sherwood

Randy Rolf and Marilyn Mustapick

LEADERSHIP LEVELS
The Director’s Society
and Chairman’s Club
members are leaders

in our community, who
provide the backbone of
support for the Museum’s
operations

Director’s Diamond
Society

Mrs. Sally M. Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. Unruh, Jr.

Director’s Platinum
Society

Mr. and Mrs. Peter |. Bijur

Ms. Dorinda Dodge

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hall

Mr. and Mrs. Whitney MacMillan
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Manoogian
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald H. McGlynn
Ms. Brooke Megrue

Mr. C. G. Rogers

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas O. Ryder
Mrs. Pamela Sandzen

Mr. and Mrs. Warren Schwerin
Mrs. James W. Titelman

Director’s Gold
Society

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert F. Aspbury
Mrs. Marilyn Asplundh

Mrs. Carol Atkinson

Mrs. Barbara M. Baldwin

Mr. and Mrs. James Balog

Ms. JoAnn Becker

Mr. and Mrs. R. William Becker
Mrs. Herman F. Becker

Mr. and Mrs. D. T. Berghorst

Mrs. Ann-Elisa W. Black

Dr. and Mrs. William W. Blackburn Il
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Buck

Mr. and Mrs. Don Ciampa

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen C. Coley

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen C. Coley
Mrs. James L. Currie

Mr. and Mrs. John H. Dobbs

Mr. and Mrs. Bradford Endicott
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Farnsworth
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis H. Ferro

Mr. and Mrs. William L. Frick

Mr. and Mrs. Eugene A. Gargaro, Jr.
Mrs. Marie Gookin

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Graham
Mr. and Mrs. Charles J. Gulino

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert W. Gullquist
Mrs. Kay Hazel

Mr. and Mrs. Robert P. Henderson
Mr. and Mrs. Robert B. Hoffman
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy A. Hultquist
Mr. and Mrs. John Kean

Mr. and Mrs. Barry Maclaggart
Mr. and Mrs. Robert F. McCabe

Mr. and Mrs. Richard G. McDermott, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward A. Michael
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Mullan [l

Mr. and Mrs. Walter Nelson

Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Patterson
Mrs. Joan W. Rhame

Mr. and Mrs. Joel Rockwell

Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf

Dr. John and Dr. Virginia Scigliano
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Scully

Mrs. Pat Standish

Mrs. Charlotte Stifel

Mrs. Helen Stone

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Struthers

Dr. and Mrs. William King Stubbs
Mr. and Mrs. William C. Stutt

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas T. Tansill

Mr. and Mrs. John W. Taylor Ill

Mr. Robert J. Theis

Mr. and Mrs. Burton G. Tremaine Il
Mr. John Tremaine and Ms. Patsy Semple
Mrs. Frank Weise IlI

Mrs. David K. Welles

Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Welsh

Mr. and Mrs. John A. Werwaiss

Director’s Silver Society
Mr. and Mrs. Kim C. Anderson
Mr. Robert G. Barrett
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew P. Barton, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Paul A. Becker
Mrs. June Bercaw
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Bickford
Mr. Robert G. Bowman
Mr. Gordon F. Brunner
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony J. Caldarone
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Carney Il
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Dake
Mr. and Mrs. Alfred C. DeCrane, Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Fredy Delacruz
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Donahue
Karen L. Ferguson M.D.
Mrs. Robert E. Filliettaz
Mr. and Mrs. Charles P.A. Frankenthal
Mr. and Mrs. Duke Habernickel
Mr. and Mrs. George F. Hamner, Jr.
Ms. Pamela Harmon and
Mr. Timothy Muris
Mr. and Mrs. Louis L. Hoynes
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hughes
Mrs. Stephanie P. Hurtt
Edd and Jean Hyde
Dr.and Mrs. Leander R. Jennings
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Jiranek
Mr. and Mrs. Henry K. Justi
Mr. John Dieter Kahlbetzer and
Ms. Gisela Kenyon
Dennis and Barclay Kass
Mr. and Mrs. Bernard H. Kastory
Mr. and Mrs. David M. Kelly
Mr. William King and
Ms. Elisabeth Thompson
Mrs. Richard J. Krohn
Mr. and Mrs. John La Duc
Mr. William W. Lane
Anne G. Malsbary

Mr. and Mrs. W. R. McConnell, Jr.
Mrs. Lynn Merrell
Mr. and Mrs. Howard R. Merriman, Jr.
Ms. Joanne Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. George Moss
Dr. and Mrs. Bernard P. Murphy
Mr. and Mrs. Reginald B. Newman Il
Mrs. George F.B. Owens
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Penrose
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Regan, Jr.
Mrs. Priscilla Reilly and

Mr. Charles Niedner
Mrs. Rebecca S. Richardson
Mr. Vincent J. Ryan and

Mrs. Carla E. Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. David E. Sams, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Paul J. Severino
Mr. and Mrs. Charles R. Shoemate
Mrs. Stephanie Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Solar
Mr. and Mrs. Helmut Swarovski
Mr. and Mrs. Fred T. Tattersall
Mr. and Mrs. Peter M. Thompson
Mr. and Mrs. William Ughetta
Mrs. Joy Walker
Mr. Kenneth L. Wessel
Mr. Ernest A. Wiehl, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Henry M. Woodhouse

Chairman’s Club

Ms. Lyn Adams and Mr. John Cusick
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Albani

Mr. and Mrs. Scott E. Alexander
Mr. and Mrs. Bradley Anderson
Mrs. Lois Appleby

Mr. and Mrs. Bernard F. Armstrong
Dr.and Mrs. S. A. Atassi

Mr. and Mrs. William S. Bahrenburg, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Colin Bailey

Mr. and Mrs. Clarke H. Bailey

Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Bailey, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. A. Charles Baillie

Mr. and Mrs. David A. Bardes

Ms. Mary Cay Bartush-Jones

Mrs. Marilyn M. Beck

Mr. and Mrs. James L. Bellis

Mr. and Mrs. LeRoy D. Bence

Mr. and Mrs. Peter B. Benedict

Mr. and Mrs. Derick W. Betts, Jr.
Mr. Gary Bewkes

Mr. and Mrs. William Biersach
Mrs. Joan E. Black

Mr. and Mrs. Fred M. Blaicher, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Blatherwick
Mr. and Mrs. Lee N. Blatt

Mr. and Mrs. Henry L. Block

Mr. and Mrs. J. Jerry Bohlinger

Mr. and Mrs. Walter S. Bopp

Mrs. Susan L. Bouma

Mrs. James C. Bowling

Mr. and Mrs. John P. Brady

Mrs. Edward H. Bragg, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Brashears
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore W. Brickman, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Bridgford

Mr. and Mrs. Elie Brihi

Mrs. Mary Ellen Brophy

Mr. and Mrs. Gary Brost

Ms. Carole B. Brown

Mrs. Kenneth V. Brugh Jr.
Francois and Sheila Brutsch
Tim and Carol Buhl
Mr. and Mrs. David Gamrasni
Mrs. Barbara A. Bunney
Mr. and Mrs. A.H. Burchfield Il
Robert and Emilie Burr
Mr. and Mrs. Graham Burton
Dr. Richard J. Calame
Mrs. John L. Callinan
Mr. and Mrs. Hazard K. Campbell
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Cargo
Ms. Christiane Casella

and Mr. Steve Dansky
Mrs. Betty Cates
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis C. Caverly
Mr. and Mrs. Faris F. Chesley
Dr. and Mrs. Robert P. Christopher
Mrs. Dolores Chute
Mrs. A. James Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan M. Clark
Mrs. Robert A. Cline Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Herbert D. Condie Il
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Conefry
Mrs. Dorothy E. Connolly
Mrs. A. Joan Connor
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Connors, Jr.
Mrs. Joan Conroy
Mr. Thomas W. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Cormier
Robert and Susan Cotter
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Cotter
Mr. and Mrs. David E. Cottrell
Mr. and Mrs. Philip E. Coviello
Mr. and Mrs. Neill Currie
Mr. and Mrs. C. William Curtis, Jr.
Mrs. Helen von Dallwitz-Wegner
Mrs. Mary K. Daly
Mr. James G. Lindley and

Ms. Patricia B. Daniels
Mr. and Mrs. Edward N. Dayton
Mr. and Mrs. Rohit Desai
Mr. and Mrs. Richard DeVos
David A. DeWahl and Leah K. Scott
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Dillon
Mr. and Mrs. John Dixon
Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Donaldson, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph W. Douglas
Mrs. Victor J. Dowling
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Dubord
Ms. Maxine Dunlop
Mr. and Mrs. Edward B. DuPont
Mr. and Mrs. Donald |. Dussing, Jr.
Mr. LeRoy Eakin
Mr. and Mrs. LeRoy Eakin
Mr. and Mrs. James Edgar
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Edmonds
Mr. and Mrs. Lewis Eisenberg
Mrs. Genny Ekstrom
Mr. and Mrs. Ted Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. David Elwell
Dr.and Mrs. A.W. Emch
Caroline Royster Ervin
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Evans
Mrs. Jacqueline P. Farrell
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Fennell
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice Ferris, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Luke Fichthorn Il
Mr. and Mrs. H. James Field, Jr.
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Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Gary S. Fischer
and Mrs. John N. Fix

Mrs. Mary Ann Flemma
Mrs. Anne F. Forbes

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Andrew Forrester
and Mrs. Gerald Fox
and Mrs. Thomas G. Frazier

Ruth N. Frey

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Ms.

Mr.

and Mrs. Guy Fritts
and Mrs. Michael Fuller
and Mrs. John R. Furrer
and Mrs. Mark Galant
Nora Gallaher

and Mrs. Daniel M. Garr

Mrs. Lucinda H. Gedeon and
Mr. Francis Sprout

Mr.

and Mrs. Robert M. Gibb

Catherine Gilet

Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Bruce A. Gillespie
and Mrs. William F. Glavin

Dr. Darby Glenn and Ms. Patsy Malone
Elaine Goodell and Stephen Salisbury
Mr. Robert Gordon and Ms. Marjorie Mann

Mr.

and Mrs. Kevin Grady

Mrs. Kirby Graham
Mrs. Mary Jane Graham

Mr.

and Mrs. Stuart E. Graham Il

Mrs. Virginia Grainger
Mrs. Mary Grandy

Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. William J. Grealis
and Mrs. Robert W. Greene

Michael D. Griffin and Molly Butler Hart
Mrs. Mary S. Grimm

Mrs. Hanne Halland

Mrs. George F. Hamner, Sr.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Robert R. Harris
and Mrs. Robert H. Hartmann
and Mrs. Charles Hastings
and Mrs. Robert A. Hastings

Mrs. Barbara D. Hauptfuhrer

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Raymond A. Hay

and Mrs. Samuel B. Hayes Il
and Mrs. F. W. Herlitz

and Mrs. Smith Hickenlooper I
and Mrs. Harry C. Hicks

and Mrs. George D. Higgs

and Mrs. John H. Higgs

Toby and Tuny Hill
Mrs. Grace Hinkley

Mr.

and Mrs. Edward R. Hintz

Louise and Alan Hoblitzell

Mrs. Eve Hoffman

Mrs. Roland Henry Hoguet

Mrs. John P. Holmes Il

Dr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Hopkins

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Sherman R. Hotchkiss
and Mrs. Edward K. How, Jr.
and Mrs. John R. Howell

Mrs. Jeannette Hoyt

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Joseph Huber

and Mrs. F. Donald Hudson
and Mrs. William N. Hudson, Jr.
and Mrs. James E. Huff

Mrs. Helen Imbs
Mrs. Arthur Jacobsen
Mrs. Frances Jaffe

Ms.

Mr.
Mr.

Nancy B. Johnstone
and Mrs. Allen Jones
and Mrs. E. Bradley Jones

Ms. Susan F. Kamer and
Dr. Michael Beechem
Mr. and Mrs. Paul D. Kaneb
Mr. and Mrs. G. Frederick Kasten, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James P. Kelly
Mrs. Anne Kelsey
Mrs. Elizabeth C. Kennedy
Mrs. Mary Keyes
Charles and Virginia Kimmel
Mrs. Joan Kingston
Ms. Kathy Klingenstein and
Mr. Robert Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Knapp

Mr. Arthur Kontos and Ms. Jill Kerwick

Ms. Ann G. Koonz

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Kostanecki
Mrs. Clare Kremer

Dr. and Mrs. David J. Kudzma
Judith Caldwell LaFage

Mr. and Mrs. Edward V. Lahey, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Michael LaPorta

Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Larson
Mr. and Mrs. Philip C. Lauinger, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Lautenbach
Ms. Martha Lemasters

Mrs. Lou Ann Lindsay

Robin and Brenda Lloyd

Mr. and Mrs. George A. Long

Mrs. Barbara S. Longfellow

Mr. and Mrs. Dennis C. Longwell
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Lowry
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas P. Lydon, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Roger M. Lynch

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Madden

Mrs. Joan G. Maddy

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Mahony

Mr. and Mrs. W. Neely Mallory, Jr.
Mrs. Jacqueline Malloy

Mrs. J. Robert Malone

Mr. and Mrs. James Manley

Mrs. Marian Marill

Mr. and Mrs. Anthony P. Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Marshall

Mr. and Mrs. John M. Martin
Terry and Marion Martin

Mr. and Mrs. Jean F. Mason Il
Mrs. Marilee Matteson

Mr. and Mrs. John N. McConnell, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John C. McCord

Dr. and Mrs. Hugh K. McCrystal
Dr. John and Mary Beth McDonald
Mr. and Mrs. William McFarland
Mr. and Mrs. Charles McGovern
Dr. and Mrs. David J. McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Richard McKernan
Mr. John McKey

Mr. and Mrs. Richard F. McLoughlin
Mr. James McNulty

Mr. and Mrs. Edwin R. Mellett, Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. John Mellott

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Melnick
Mr. and Mrs. William O. Melvin, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ted R. Meredith

Mr. and Mrs. Richard J. Metzler
Mr. and Mrs. Richard J. Meurer
Mrs. Joanna Meyers

Mr. and Mrs. Gustaf Miller

Mr. and Mrs. Lee A. Miller

Mr. and Mrs. James Mills

Mrs. Marvin Mitchell

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Frederick C. Moore
and Mrs. John E. Moore

John P. Moran

and Mrs. Howard Morgan

and Mrs. Robert S. Morrison
and Mrs. Peter M. Mortimer
and Mrs. Henry T. Mortimer, Jr.
and Mrs. David N. Moulton
and Mrs. David Mourning

Mrs. James S. Mulholland, Jr.

Mr.

and Mrs. Mark R. Mulvoy

Mrs. Henry C. Murray
Mrs. Marilyn Mustapick

Mr.

and Mrs. Richard W. Muzzy

Mrs. Anna P. Nichols

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Donald E. Nickelson
and Mrs. E. C. Norris, Sr.

and Mrs. David H. Northrup, Jr.
and Mrs. Gary W. Oakley

Mrs. Maureen O’Brien

Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Harold Ofstie
and Mrs. Raymond J. Oglethorpe

Roberta G. Olsen

Mr.

and Mrs. Robert P. 0’Meara

Mrs. S. Howard Padwee

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Rod Parker
and Mrs. David Patton
and Mrs. Robert Peirce

Mrs. Gayle Peters

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Daniel Pfau
and Mrs. Derwyn Phillips
and Mrs. George Phillips

Mrs. Barbe B. Pike
Mrs. Marilyn B. Polite
Mrs. Helen Post

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. H. E. Prein

and Mrs. Theodore W. Price
and Mrs. Robert L. Prosser
and Mrs. Peter T. Pruitt

and Mrs. John J. Quindlen
and Mrs. Donald J. Rainone
Robert K. Reed

and Mrs. Michael Rhoads
and Mrs. Charles F. Richards, Jr.
and Mrs. Norman E. Rickard
and Mrs. Donald B. Riefler
and Mrs. Robert Ripp

and Mrs. Robert F. Ritter

Mrs. Marita Ritterhoff
Judie Robbins

Mr.

John H. Roberts

Mrs. Lee D. Robinson

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Ronald F. Rosner
and Mrs. G. H. Rounsavall
and Mrs. Joseph Roxe
Edwin C. Sagurton

and Mrs. Richard E. Sameth
Timothy J. Sanchez and

Mr. James Haigney

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

and Mrs. Alfred M. Schmidt

and Mrs. William H. Schneebeck
and Mrs. William C. Schrader
and Mrs. John J. Schumann, Jr.

Sara and Axel Schupf
Dr. Michaela Scott
Mrs. Barbara Sedam

Mr.

and Mrs. Hercules Segalas

Ms. Elsebeth Sexton-Stryker

Lady Elizabeth Shaw and Sir Neil Shaw

Mr. and Mrs. Jeremiah Sheehan
Mrs. Charles Sheehan

Mr. and Mrs. Ned Sherwood

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Siegelbaum
Mr. and Mrs. David Sims

Mrs. Geri Anne Skirkanich

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Slater
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. Slaughter
Mr. Bowen H. Smith

Mr. James P. Smith

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph E. Smith
Mrs. Sarabeth Smith

Dr. and Mrs. Edward Smith

Mr. and Mrs. J. Dale Sorensen
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Spackman
Mr. Jack T. Stabile

Mr. and Mrs. William J. Stallkamp
Mr. and Mrs. J. Neil Stalter

Lisa and John Buck Stebbins

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. Steyer
Mrs. Heidi Stott

Mr. and Mrs. William M. Street
Mr. and Mrs. Byron Sugahara
Mr. and Mrs. Barry R. Sullivan
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick B. Taylor
Mrs. John Tharpe

Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Thomas
Drs. William and Jane Thompson
Ms. Lynne Timothy

Mr. and Mrs. William T. Tobin

Mr. and Mrs. H. James Toffey

Dr. and Mrs. James B. Tormey, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Torrance
Mrs. Barbara Traphagen

Dr. and Mrs. Glenn Tremml

Mr. and Mrs. Donald Tribus

Mr. and Mrs. James E. Truesdell
Mr. and Mrs. W. James Truettner, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. John Turben

Mrs. Marge Turley

Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey R. Twyman
Mrs. Jane Tyler

Hugo and Julie Uyterhoeven

Mr. Harry C. Van Wormer, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. James T. Victory
Mrs. Teryl Viner

Mrs. Marjorie Wasilewski

Mr. Rollin D. Weary

Mrs. Ann Webber

Ms. Roma R. Wehde

Mrs. Ann Weibel

Mr. and Mrs. John West

Mr. and Mrs. Michael White

Mrs. Virginia White

Mr. and Mrs. Barry F. Wiksten
Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. Witt

Mr. and Mrs. Alwyn E. Wolfarth
Sally M. Wood

Mr. and Mrs. Charles C. Wurmstedt
Mr.and Mrs. Allen W. Zern

Mrs. Elizabeth T. Ziegler
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GENERAL
MEMBERSHIP

The following members
provided annual
operating support for
the Museum

Patron Level
$625

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen M. Bailey
Mrs. Grace M. Becker

Mrs. Lani Becker

Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Behrens
Mr.and Mrs. Lee Bertman
Mr.and Mrs. Edwin L. Boardman
Mr.and Mrs. James M. Chandler
Adryon Clay

Mrs. Lisa DeFrances

Mr.and Mrs. J. H. Devlin

Mr. and Mrs. William Elfers

Mrs. Joseph J. Fahey

Mr.and Mrs. Lee Fentress
Mr.and Mrs. Charles S. Foresman
Mrs. Margot Funke

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore E. Gordon
Ms. Miriam Grabow

Susan Hale

Mr.and Mrs. Albert Hand

Mr. Daniel W. Hardee and Jerrica Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Emmett J. Harty

Mr. Edward B. Hauser

Mr.and Mrs. William B. Holmes
Mr.and Mrs. John F. Horn

Mrs. Martha Hunter

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Johnston
Mrs. Ellen Kowalyk

Mr. George R. LaPorte

Mr.and Mrs. William E. Macdonald Ill
Mr.and Mrs. Bob Malin

Mr. and Mrs. David B. McKane

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald D. Mettam
Mr.and Mrs. George Michals

Mrs. Nancy Morgan

Mr. and Mrs. W. Christopher Mortenson, Jr.
Ms. Barbara Neubarth and Mr. Earl C. Gregory
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Noesen
Mrs. Patrick C. O'Brien, Jr.

Mr. Andrew R. Paul

Mrs. Chiswell D. Perkins

Mr.and Mrs. Thomas L. Piper Il
Mr.and Mrs. Edwin S. Reynolds
Mr. Alan and Dr. Christine Ryall
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Sandman

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Schaus
Dr.and Mrs. Stephen Shindler

Mr. and Mrs. George Schmitt
Mrs. Suzanne Scully

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Senchak

Mr. and Mrs. Arnold Sheiffer

Mr. and Mrs. David Shelby

Mrs. Susanne Smith

Mr.and Mrs. Peter J. Solomon

Mr. and Mrs. John A. Sommers
Mr. and Mrs. H. Donald Stork

Mr. Thomas C. Theobald and Mrs. Deborah Good
Mrs. Elizabeth Towles

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen H. Warhover
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Wigdale
Mr. Frederick S. Wonham

Mr. and Mrs. B. Robert Wood

Dr. and Mrs. Tadataka Yamada

Donor Level
$375

Mr. Stephen S. Anderson

Ms. Patricia T. Anwyl

Mrs. Donna Archer

Ms. Mary Babcock

Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Babicka

Ms. Samantha J. Baita

Mr.and Mrs. David Banta

Mr. and Mrs. Christopher T. Barrow
Mr.and Mrs. Jim Bashleben

Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Battey
Mr. and Mrs. James Beckwith IV
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Bergeman
Mr.and Mrs. Irving Berstein

Galen and Hathaway Brewster
Mr.and Mrs. Peter R. Brinckerhoff
Dr.and Mrs. M. Arthur Budden
Mr.DanaR. Burns

Mr.and Mrs. Frank Burr

Mr.and Mrs. Jim Byrnes

Mr. and Mrs. Peter R. Carney
Ms. Joan L. Cavanna

Mr. and Mrs. Ted Colangelo
Mr.and Mrs. George Connelly
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph N. Connors Il
Mr.and Mrs. Paul Covill

Mr.and Mrs. William J. Cull

Mr. and Mrs. Chuck Cunningham
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph P. Denny
Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Dill

Mr.and Mrs. Frank S. Dinger
Mrs. Madeline Dolan

Mr. and Mrs. Terry Donley

Mrs. Mary Lou Donovan

Mr. and Mrs. Stewart Dunn
Mr.and Mrs. Robert R. Edmiston
Dr.and Mrs. Thomas Eggleston
Mr.and Mrs. Jim Fini

Mr. and Mrs. William F. Flatley
Ms. Valerie B. Forester and Ms. Melissa Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. Frank B. Fowler
Mrs. Susan Friesell

Tino and Susan Galluzzo

Mrs. Pegeen Genader and Mr. Robert Genader
Mr.and Mrs. Carl D. Goembel
Mr.and Mrs. E. G. Gollner
Dr.and Mrs. Robert F. Gudwin
Evelyn and Jay Haberland
Mr.and Mrs. Samuel S. Hall lll
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Hallberg, Jr.
Mrs. William D. Hamill

Mr. and Mrs. Donald Hamilton
Mrs. Laraine Harrison

Mrs. Norma Hathaway

Mrs. Margaret Hobbs

Mr. and Mrs. William Holtzman
Mrs. A. C. Howkins

Suesan and David Hunter

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Hutton
Mrs. Cristine Jamison

Mr. and Mrs. George Jones
Mr.and Mrs. Walter Kasten Il

Mr. and Mrs. George Kausler

Mr. and Mrs. David Kaytes
Mr.and Mrs. Donald J. Keller
Mr.and Mrs. Bruce Kelsey

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Kolor

Mr. and Mrs. Allan Lamport
Chetand Kate Lasell

Mr.and Mrs. Peter Lee

Mrs. Charles Leighton

Mr. and Mrs. William G. Mann
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Marchese
Ms. Nancy Marino

Mrs. Garnet P. Martinez

Mr. and Mrs. Archibald McClure
Ms. Mary McDonald

Mr. Robert Miller

Mr. and Mrs. Tom Moeller

Ms. Joyce H. Moore

Mrs. Joyce E. Moore

Mr. and Mrs. Jim Mountain

Mr. and Mrs. Jim Mountain

Mr. and Mrs. William H. Munn
Mr.and Mrs. Arthur Pancoe
Dr.and Mrs. James A. Papke
Mr.and Mrs. Richard Passen

Mr. and Mrs. Jack Pastor

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas C. Petty
Dr. Denise M. Pieczynski and Dr. Jeff Brown
Mr.and Mrs. Peter H. Plamondon
Mr.and Mrs. James R. Poole

Mr. Amos N. Prescott

Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Reisman
Ms. Patricia Reynolds

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Ritzel, Jr.
Mary and Randy Rogers

Mrs. Caroline Royster

Mr. and Mrs. Laurence Rubinow
Mr.and Mrs. Leonard Rush
Mr.and Mrs. C. Patrick Schulke
Mr. and Mrs. Adrian Selby
Mr.and Mrs. Binkley C. Shorts
Ms. Bonnie Simpson

Mr.and Mrs. Crosby R. Smith
Mrs. Anne L. Sofronas

Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Stockton
Mr.and Mrs. William F. Surette
Mrs. Judy Tolsdorf

Mr.and Mrs. Herb Torbin

Mr.and Mrs. Charles M. Travis
Dr.and Mrs. Francis X. Van Houten
Mr. and Mrs. Hans Van Zonneveld
Mr. and Mrs. Wally VanNess
Mr.and Mrs. Patrick Walsh

Mr. Charles M. Weis

Bonnie and David Wilson

Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Zimmermann
Mr.and Mrs. Jerry Zollenberg

Benefactor Level
$150

Mr. and Mrs. John Ackermann
Mr. Nicholas F. Adams Il

Mr. and Mrs. Greg Ahrens

Ms. Nancy A. Alderman

Mrs. Sally S. Allen and Mr. Gordon E. Allen
Mr.and Mrs. Brad Allin

Mr.and Mrs. James Altieri
Mr.and Mrs. Frank J. Alvino
Bruce and Mert Anderson

Mrs. Warren M. Anderson
Mr.and Mrs. Odin Anderson
Mr.and Mrs. Jay Anglada
Mr.and Mrs. John Apo

Ms. Susan W. Appel

Mr. and Mrs. Hamilton G. Arden, Jr.
Ms. Susan Arnold and Mr. Ralph Poelling
Mr.and Mrs. Mark Ashdown
Mr.and Mrs. Richard Atkinson
Donna Baase and Chris Mayne
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Bailey

Mr. and Mrs. St. John Bain

Mr. and Mrs. J. Stephen Baine
Arthur and Randall Baker

Mr. and Mrs. Mike Baker

Mr. and Mrs. Emanuel Balkin
Mr. and Mrs. James Balph

Ms. Flora Balu

Mr. David Bankston

Mr.and Mrs. John Bankston
Ms. Wendy Barclay

Ms. Linda Barker

Mrs. Stanley C. Baron

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bauer

Mr. and Mrs. Scott Bayman
Mrs. John T. Beatty, Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. Beeman
Gisa Belanger

Mr. and Mrs. Graham Bell

Mrs. Kathleen S. Bell

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Benedict
Mr.and Mrs. Harry Benham

Mr. and Mrs. James Berges

Ms. Leslie Bergstrom

Mr. and Mrs. Norman Berke
Mr.and Mrs. Peter Bernard
Marion A. Berry

Gail Beveridge-Norris

Mr. Sheridan Biggs and Ms. Susan Biggs
Dr.and Mrs. S. Thomas Bigos
Ms. Mary Bimba

Mrs. Cynthia L. Binder

Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Blackburn
Mrs. Mary Blair

Mr. and Mrs. Bruce Blanchard
Ms. Sofia S. Blanchard

Robin and Travis Blanton
Dr.and Mrs. Cary Blaydes

Ms. Katherine J. Blumberg
Mr.and Mrs. Joel Blumenthal
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Bockhorst
Darby and William Boggess

Mr. Arthur D. Bond, Jr.

Kryn and Marilyn Bosland

Mrs. Odessa Bourne and William P. Bourne
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick W. Bowers
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Boyd
Mrs. Lynn G. Boyd

Mrs. Jacqueline Bradley
Mr.and Mrs. Richard Bradley
Mrs. Peggy P. Bradt

Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Brandt
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Braun

Mr. and Mrs. Alexandre Bravo
Mr.and Mrs. H. Randal Brennan
Mr.and Mrs. Richard Brennan
Dr.and Mrs. Leslie G. Bromwell
Mrs. Brenalea Brown

Mary Sue Brown

Mr.and Mrs. Tom Brown

Mr. and Mrs. Pierce Browne
James and Barbara Brumbaugh
Mr. and Mrs. Vaughn Bryson
Mr. and Mrs. John Buckley

Mr. and Mrs. Holbrook Bugbee
Mr.and Mrs. Thomas Burke

Mr. and Mrs. Clyde Burtrum

Ms. Gretchen Butkus

Laurel Butler

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Caffray

Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Cagliero
Mr.and Mrs. Peter Calfee
Mr.and Mrs. John Calvert
Maura Cambest

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP

Dr. and Mrs. Milton F. Campbell
Mr. Ronan Campion

Ms. Mary C. Cancelosi

Mr. and Mrs. Leo Cancio

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph B. Candler
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Cangemi
Mr.and Mrs. Daniel J. Canzoniero
Mrs. Anne Carey

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen M. Carey
Mr.and Mrs. Bob Carnevale
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Mrs. Gytha Von Aldenbruck
Mrs. Marcy VonKohorn
Ms. Mary J. Voss

Joan Wachter

Mr. Dennis Wade

Mrs. Eleanor Wade

Ms. Suzanne Wagner

Mrs. Marjorie Waldner
Ms. Mary G. Walker
Mrs. Elizabeth Wall
Mrs. Anne D. Wallace
Ms. Esther Wallach

Mr. Robert Walsack
Mrs. Joan Walsey

Mrs. Bessie Walsh

Mrs. Joseph N. Walsh, Jr.
Mr. William A. Walsh
Ms. Quentin Walter
Mrs. Diane Walters

Mr. Bill Ward

R.E. Warriner

Mrs. Margaret Watkins
Ms. Cynthia Watson
Ms. Margaret Watson
Ms. Jane Watts

Mrs. Ellie Weart

Ms. Ellen Weaver

Mrs. Connie Webb

Mrs. Alexander Webb Il
Ms. Ella Webster

Ms. Melissa D. Webster
Joan Weeks

Mr. Silas Weeks, Jr.

Ms. Maryanne Wegerbauer
Mr. Stuart Weier

Mrs. Elayne Weimann
Mrs. Elizabeth D. Weisbecker
Mrs. Anita Weiss

Kim Weissenborn-Lopez
Kay Welch

Mrs. Barbara Westfield
Ms. Anna J. Westmore
Mrs. Sally Westphalen
Ms. Suzette W. Wexner
Jessie Weyand

Ms. Kathie Wheaton
Mrs. James L. Wheeler
Mrs. Susan Wheeler
Ms. Kitty Whidden

Ms. llene White

Ms. Meave White

Ms. Carol H. Whitehouse
Mrs. Nancy Whitten
Ms. Mary Wick

Mr. Dan Wigley

Mrs. Cynthia Wigton
Mrs. Arundathie Wijetilleke
Ms. Justine Wilcox

Ms. Renee A. Wiles
Mrs. Judy Wilhide

Mary Trunz Williams
Mr. Roger Williams lll
Mrs. Sandra P. Williams
Mrs. Ellen Williamson
Mrs. Rosalie Williamson
Ms. Mary Wilmoth

Ms. Holland G. Wilson
Mrs. Rosemarie B. Wilson
Ms. Sally Wilson

Mrs. Sharon Wilson
Terry Wilson

Tonya Wilson

Mrs. Maria H. Winslow
Mr. Richard Winslow
Ms. Carolyn Winter
Mrs. Jane S. Winters
Ms. Mary Anne Wise
Grant Withers

Mrs. Alfred F. Wolfe

Ms. Alma Wood

Ms. Caroline D. Wood
Mr. Reginald Woodall
Ms. Barbara M. Woodward
Mr. Herbert H. Wright
Mrs. Martha T. Wright
Mrs. Mary Wright

Ms. Simone F. Wright
Ouida Wyatt

Mrs. Sally W. Wyer
Mrs. Grace Wylie

Ms. Mary Alice Wylie
Ms. Janet Wyner

Mrs. Marilou Wynne
Ms. Susan W. Yahraes
Mrs. Alice Yarick

Ms. Camille Yates

Mrs. Jeannie Yeats
Faith H. Yetman

Mrs. Eleanor R. York
Ms. Debra Young

Ms. Elizabeth Young
Mrs. Mary Lou H. Young
Cindy Zalevsky

Mrs. Catherine Ziegler
Mrs. Ann Zugelter



Business Benefactor
$2,000

Ancient Art International, Inc.
Barth Construction, Inc.

Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices
Florida Realty

Casey’s Place

Classic Awards & Promotions
Classic Car Wash and Detail Center
Dawn M. Morton Design

Elizabeth D Kennedy, Inc.

Frank’s Hang Up

G.T. Rhodes Menswear

Gary Dulac Goldsmith

Harry C. Offutt CPA, LLC

Home Instead Senior Care

Indian River Photo Club

Ironside Press

Jill Shevlin Design

JM Stringer Gallery

John Michael Matthews Fine Jewelry
Jones & Jones Advertising

Legler Orthodontics

Leigh Jewelers

Marine Bank & Trust Company
Meghan Candler Gallery, LLC
Moorings Realty Sales Company

Morgan, Jacoby, Thurn, Boyle &
Associates, P.A.

Palm House Gallery

Saint Edward’s School
Shaklee by Pratt Distributors
The O’Haire Fessler Group
Vero Beach Opera, Inc.

Business Patron
$1,000
Alex MacWilliam Inc Real Estate

Appraisal Associates International,
Sharon A. Theobald

Collins, Brown, Caldwell, Barkett,
Garavaglia & Lawn Chartered

Debbie Macomber, Inc.

Gail Lois Jaffe, P.A., LMHC, Artist & Healer

Moulton Layne Architects, P.L.

Palm Beach Parking

RCL Development, Inc.

Tentlogix, Inc.

The Rogers Wilbur Foundation

Tiger Lily Art Studios and Gallery

USI Insurance Services, LLC

Vero Chemical Distributors

Business Partner

$500

Abbot Downing

Disney’s Vero Beach Resort
Falasiri Fine Oriental Rugs

Ferrari Maserati of Central Florida
Indian River Estates East

John’s Island Real Estate Co.
Leah Muller Interiors, Inc.

Mason Investment Advisory Services
Northern Trust Bank

Piper Aircraft, Inc.

Publix Super Markets Charities
The Hill Group

Vero Beach Magazine

Business Supporter
$250

Hutchinson’s Floral Artistry
Page 2 Design
Rock City Gardens

The Museum does everything it can to ensure the
accuracy of membership and donor lists. Please call
Development Assistant Julie Reeder at (772) 231-0707,
ext. 123 to report any inaccuracies in this Annual
Report so that we may correct our records.

ART VENTURE / BUSINESS MEMBERS

Memorials 2016-17

In memory of James Currie:
AnnaP. Nichols

Lucinda Gedeon and Francis Sprout
Robyn Orzel

In memory of Harry Davenport:
Elizabeth Jacobsen

In memory of Jack Kelsey:
Bill and Laura Buck

In memory of Janice Meagher:

Mr. and Mrs. William Buck

Lucinda Gedeon and Francis Sprout
Robyn Orzel

In memory of Kathy Staiger:
Shirley Mae Neu and Frank Haviland

The Vero Beach Museum of Art has
received a gift for the purchase of a
bench in memory of Kathy Staiger
from the following:

Alvina and James Balog

Deirdre Bugbee

Sally Hills

James and Carol McMillan

Thomas and Suzanne O’Regan
Kathryn Rankin

Nancy and Harry Reeves

Rodney and Fred Tattersall

Rebecca Vancordt

Sylvia Varr

Tributes 2016-17

In honor of Mr. and Mrs. John Dobbs
Suzanne Mallory

In honor of the 50th wedding
anniversary of Mackie and Dick Duch:
Mr. and Mrs. Herb Torbin

In honor of the birthday of Ellen Ferro:
Lynn and Jerry Babicka

In honor of Lucinda Gedeon:
Lyn Adams & John Cusick
Leonor Lobo de Gonzalez

Gift to the End of Year Giving in honor
of Lucinda Gedeon:
Rebecca Richardson

Gift to the Annual Fund in honor of
Leonor Lobo de Gonzalez:
Alma Lee Loy

In honor of Dick and Sue Hand:
Sylvia and Clyde Burtrum

Gift to the Edgar and Alberta Holtz
Endowment Fund In memory of
Alberta Holtz:

Susan Dickson

Joan Edwards

The Gifford Foundation

Suzanne McGovern

Mr. and Mrs. Dirk E. Sonneborn

Gift to the Annual Fund in honor of
Linda and Bernie Kastory:
Marc Miller and Chris Horsman

In honor of Barbara Longfellow:
Mr. and Mrs. Randolph K. Rolf

In honor of The Meagher Family:
The John Mitchell Family

Gift to Art in Bloom in honor of
Connie Patterson:
Sally Henkel

In honor of Mr. and Mrs. Warren
Schwerin
Suzanne Mallory

Gift to the Docent Fund In honor of
Joan Sposato Bowers at Christmas:
Philip and Louisa Dreety

Andria Chiodo

In honor of Dhuanne Tansill:
Bonnie Sacerdote

TRIBUTES & MEMORIALS



VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.
Independent Auditors’ Report
Statement of Financial Position
The Board of Trustees
Vero Beach Museum of Art, Inc.: June 30, 2017
(With summarized financial information as of June 30, 2016)
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vero Beach Museum of Art, Inc., which comprise

the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2017, and the related statements of activities and cash flows Temporarily Permanently All Funds Combined

for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted 2017 2016
Assets
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Current assets:
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in Cash and cash equivalents $ 775,107 482,287 - 1,257,394 1,331,569
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the Investments 1,409 2 = 1,409 o
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Receivables 50,000 10,000 = 60,000 329,000
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Inventory and prepaid expenses 331.927 - _ 331,927 327.339
Auditor’s Responsibility Total current assets 1,158,443 492,287 - 1,650,730 1,987,908
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted Assets restricted for art collections _ 1659515 _ 1,659,515 726,522
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those Assets held or restricted for capital projects 105,262 238,195 _ 343 457 709,657
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Assets restricted for endowment _ _ 1158 882 1158 882 1941 587
financial statements are free of material misstatement. Endowment investments: B o B
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Ftoerdna:jgultural Endewnisnt Erogram B 1023588 1801195 2824783 2708330
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of Othiar andaiiishtfinds 5288777 2’ 076!221 17172?1180 25’092'1?8 22'22 4‘296
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those BaMafdal lnteredts If FomalidBE fists o ’ 80’95? 16711929 ‘752l886 ’762‘550
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair Buildinas and equioment. net 13284590 - " 1328 4'590 13 860‘083
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the Leasehgol d intergstp ' T 1693158 3 11693I1 58 1’?03'22 4
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal = === Lo
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, Total assets $ 19837.072 1263921 21.309.166 48460179 46,624,157
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. Liabilities and Net Assets
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Ciitrent labiites:
audit opinion. g
4 Note payable under line of credit - - = = 690,820
Opinion Accounts payable and accrued 260,375 - > 260,375 269,598
expenses
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial Unearned revenue 161,175 - - 161,175 292,174
position of Vero Beach Museum of Art, Inc. as of June 30, 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash —
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States Total current liabilities 421,550 = = 421,550 1,252,592
of America.
Net assets:
Report on Summarized Comparative Information Unrestricted:
Designated 5,405,289 - - 5,405,289 5,117,363
We have previously audited the Museum’s June 30, 2016 financial statements, and we expressed an Undesignated 14,010,233 - = 14,010,233 13,841,387
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 25, 2016. In our Temporarily restricted - 7,263,921 - 7,263,921 5,888,671
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, Permanently restricted - — 21,359,186 21,359,186 20,524,144
2016 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived. Total net assets 19415522 7,263,921 21.359,186 48,038,629 45,371,665

Morgan, Jacoby, Thurn, Boyle & Associates, P.A.
Certified Pubic Accountants

Vero Beach, Florida
October 25, 2017

FINANCIAL REPORT

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 19,837,072  7,263.921 21,350,186 48460179 46,624,157

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2017

(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2016)

Temporarily Permanently  All Funds Combined

Unrestricted  Restricted  Restricted 2017 2016
Revenue, gains and losses:
Contributions $ 214,281 392,234 843,020 1,449,535 3,020,136
Memberships 1,617,277 469,293 - 2,086,570 2,026,922
Exhibitions 125,174 57,500 5,000 187,674 232,450
Education 657,420 75,075 - 732,495 855,603
Fundraising events 722,697 5,000 - 727,697 1,056,506
Admissions 57,738 - - 57,738 65,920
Grants 122,939 125,000 - 247,939 68,297
Dividends and interest 150,681 686,637 - 837,318 724,126
Net gain (loss) on invesiments 420,449 2,045,325 - 2,465,774 (602,282)
Change in value of beneficial interests in
remainder trusts - 3,314 (12,978) (9,664) 89,811
Loss on disposal of buildings and
equipment (1,640) - = (1,640) (1,856)
Total 4,087,016 3,859,378 835,042 8,781,436 7,535,633
Net assets released from restrictions 2,484 128 (2,484,128) = = =
Total revenue, gains and other support 6,571,144 1,375,250 835,042 8,781,436 7535633
Expenses:
Programs:
Exhibitions 309,933 - - 309,933 551,765
Collections 138,797 - - 138,797 165,253
Education 785,170 - - 785,170 761,857
Building services and security 1,191,195 - - 1,191,195 1,177,075
Supporting services:
Fundraising events 437,355 - - 437,355 504,511
Development 625,024 - - 625,024 777,855
Pubiic relations 347,219 - - 347,219 344,805
General and administrative 976,951 - - 976,951 822,859
Depreciation and leasehold expenses 848,904 - ~ 848,904 846,058
Total expenses 5,660,548 - - 5,660,548 5,942,038
Excess of revenue and support over
expense before other changes 910,596 1,375,250 835,042 3,120,888 1,593,595
Other changes:
Acquisition of art (453,824) - - (453,824) (895,723)
Change in net assets 456,772 1,375,250 835,042 2,667,064 697,872
Net assets, beginning of year 18,958,750 5,888,671 20,524,144 45371565 44673693
Net assets, end of year $ 19,415,522 7,263.921 21,359,186 48,038,629 45,371,565

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2017

(With summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2016)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Reconciliation to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Net (gain) loss on investments
Contributions restricted for long-term investment
Contributions restricted for art collections
Contributions restricted for investment in capital projects
Change in value of beneficial interests in remainder trusts
Acquisition of art collections

Depreciation

Loss on disposal of buildings and equipment

(Increase) decrease in:
Receivables

Inventory and prepaid expense

Leasehold interest
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Unearned revenue

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Increase in assets restricted for art collections
Proceeds from assets restricted for art collections

Acquisition of art collections

Increase in assets held or restricted for capital projects
Proceeds from assets held or restricted for capital projects
Decrease in assets restricted for endowment

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Proceeds on sale of building and equipment
Capital improvements for buildings and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Contributions restricted for art acquisitions
Proceeds from contributions held or restricted for capital projects
Proceeds from contributions restricted for endowment

Repayment of line of credit

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2017 2016
$ 2,667,064 697,872
(2,465,774) 602,282
(848,020)  (2,224,608)
(643,834) (546,202)
(147,323) (33,088)
0,664 (89,811)
406,599 895,723
702,944 700,098
1,640 1,856
269,000 112,250
(4,588) 26,055
10,066 9,295
(9,223) 2,968
(130,999) (7,886)
(182,784) 145,906
(1,867,009) (570,869)
934,016 859,619
(406,599) (895,723)
(630,440) (613,422)
513,523 818,233
132,863 93,540
15,621,520 19,984,574
(16,141,490)  (30,484,054)
200 2,000
(129,291) (370,329)
(1.972.707)  (11.176.431)
643,834 546,202
630,440 613,422
1,497,862 10,223,478
(690,820) (622,115)
2,081,316 10,760,987
(74,175) (269,538)
1,331,569 1,601,107

$ _1.257.394 1,331,569
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VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2017

Organization

The Vero Beach Museum of Art, Inc. (the Museum) is a not-for-profit Florida Corporation. It was
formed to plan, establish, construct, operate, and maintain a museum and cultural arts center in
Vero Beach, Florida. In addition to its collection of important American and international works of
art, the Museum offers a wide variety of educational, studio art, humanities programs, and a
diversity of quality exhibitions.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

Basis of Presentation

The Museum classifies resources for reporting purposes into three net asset categories.
Those categories include unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net
assets as follows:

Unrestricted — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be
met, either by actions of the Museum and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently Restricted — Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that establish an
endowment under which assets are restricted to investment in perpetuity.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are recognized as revenue in the period in which the contributions (including
promises to give) are received. Donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending upon the nature of the
restrictions. When the terms of a restriction are met, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Contributions for which the terms of the restrictions
are met within the same fiscal year as received are reported as unrestricted revenue.
Contributions of services that create or enhance non-financial assets or require specialized
skills are recognized as revenue in the period in which the services are provided.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Museum considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows
exclude cash and cash equivalents designated for endowment or restricted for long-term
purposes.

(d)

(e)

)

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Fair Value Measurement

Investments are reported at fair market value. Income earned is either unrestricted and
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets or, in accordance with certain donor
stipulations or applicable law, is restricted to specified purposes or future periods and is
reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. Absent donor stipulations, gains
and losses are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use
is temporarily or permanently restricted by explicit donor stipulations or by law.

The Museum follows the authoritative guidance for accounting for fair value measurements.
The guidance establishes a framework for fair value and expands disclosure about fair value
measurements. It also requires that assets and liabilities carried at fair value be classified
and disclosed in one of three categories based on the quality and reliability of that
information. A description of the levels within the hierarchy and applicability to the Museum's
assets are as follows:

o Level 1 — Fair value is based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are
accessible to the Museum for identical assets.

o Level 2 — Fair value is based on significant inputs, other than Level 1 inputs, that are
observable either directly or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset
through corroboration with observable market data. Level 2 inputs include quoted
market prices in active markets for similar assets, quoted market prices in markets
that are not active for identical or similar assets, other than quotable inputs.

o Level 3 — Fair value is based on significant unobservable inputs. Examples of
valuation methodologies that would result in level 3 classification include option
pricing models, discounted cash flows, and other similar techniques.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair
value:

o Mutual funds — Valued at the quoted closing prices in an active market.
Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or market, and is carried on a first-in, first-out basis.
Inventory consists of items available for sale in the Museum's store and supplies held for the
art school.

Art Collections

The Museum accounts for the acquisition of its art collections as expenditures in the statement
of activities in the year in which the art objects are acquired. Accordingly, the Museum’s art
collections acquired through purchase or contribution are not reflected as assets in the
statement of financial position. Proceeds from deaccessions of art objects in excess of
purchases are recorded as increases in temporarily restricted net assets and are restricted for
the acquisition of other art objects.
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(h)

(i)

1)

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

The Museum maintains a comprehensive fine arts collection. The collection is used for the
purposes of exhibition, education, study, research, publications, and loans to other museums.
The collection is kept under curatorial care, including its conservation. The entire collection
consists of hundreds of artifacts, of which various items are displayed at any given time. It
includes paintings, works on paper, sculpture, outdoor sculpture, photographs, and video art.
Each of the items is catalogued for educationai, research, and curatorial purposes and
activities verifying its existence and assessing its condition are performed continuously.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment purchased by the Museum are recorded at cost. Donations of
property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and
contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must
be maintained, the Museum reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Museum reclassifies
temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

The building and improvements are depreciated over 25 to 50 years using the straight -line
method. Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method
over 5 to 15 years.

Contributed Services

Unpaid trustees and volunteers conduct a significant portion of the Museum's functions and
activities during the year. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the
accompanying financial statements since the volunteers' time does not meet the criteria
necessary for recognition.

Income Taxes

The Museum is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not a private foundation under Section
509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Museum has unrelated business income
resulting from sales from the Museum store that may result in taxable income. The Museum
has available at May 31, 2017, approximately $79,000 of unused operating loss
carryforwards that may be applied against future unrelated business income and that expire
in 2032 through 2037. The Museum'’s income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing
authorities. The Museum'’s open audit periods are 2014-2017.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

(3)

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

(k) Concentrations of Credit Risk and Uncertainties

The Museum has not experienced any losses from maintaining cash accounts in excess of
federally insured limits, and management believes that it is not exposed to any significant
credit risk on its cash accounts.

The Museum invests in the market, which is subject to a level of uncertainty related to
changes in the value of these investments. It is reasonably possible that changes in market
conditions in the near term could materially affect the value of the Museum’s investments
reported in the financial statements.

Receivables

Unconditional promises to give at June 30, 2017 are as follows:

2017
Temporarily Permanently 2016
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total Total
Due within one year:
Unconditional pledges:

Contributions $ 50,000 10,000 - 60,000 329,000
Endowment - - 441,658 441,658 621,647
Capital Projects - 51,083 51,083 501,082

50,000 61,083 441,658 552,741 1,451,729
Due in one to five years:
Unconditional pledges:
Endowment
Capital Projects
Unamortized discounts

- 743,002 743,002 1,234,500
1,000 - 1,000 42,000
(569) (27,875) (28,444) (67,971)
431 715,127 715558 1,218,529

$ 0,000 61,514 1,156,785 1,268,299 2,670,258

o

Current pledges receivable consist of contributions due within one year and are recognized at net
realizable value. Other pledges receivable are discounted to the present value of estimated future
cash flows using a risk-free rate of return. The Museum anticipates collection on all receivables;
therefore, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been established.

The Museum launched a Capital Campaign during the year ended June 30, 2010. As of June 30,
2017, donations totaling $9,204,633 have been recorded, of which $51,514 are outstanding
pledges receivable.

The Museum launched an Endowment Campaign during the year ended June 30, 2013. As of
June 30, 2017, donations totaling $9,620,719 have been recorded, of which $1,156,785 are
outstanding pledges receivable.

At June 30, 2017, the Museum has received $4,900,000 of intentions to give from donors, primarily
in the form of conditional bequests and planned giving. Such gifts have not been recognized in the
accompanying financial statements.
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VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Assets Held or Restricted for Art Collections, Capital Projects, and Endowment

Assets held or restricted consisted of the following as of June 30, 2017.

Art Collections Capital Permanent
Projects Endowment
Cash $ 793,870 186,681 2,097
Investments 865,645 105,262 -
Receivables - 51,514 1,156,785
Total assets restricted $ 1,659,515 343,457 1,158,882

Fair Value of Investments

The following table presents the Museum's investments that are measured at fair value on a

recurring basis at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds:
Large cap funds 9,417,165 - - 9,417,165
Small cap funds 4,631,109 - - 4,631,109
International funds 6,777,061 - - 6,777,061
Fixed income funds 3,499,756 - - 3,499,756
Real estate funds 2,015,577 - - 2,015,577
Commodity funds 1,137,693 - - 1,137,693
Energy/natural resource funds 1,124,718 - - 1,124,718
Total mutual funds 28,603,079 - - 28,603,079
Cash 286,198 - - 286,198
Total $ 28889,277 = = 28,889,277

2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds:
Large cap funds 8,335,397 - - 8,335,397
Mid cap funds 408,089 - - 408,089
Small cap funds 4,024,475 - - 4,024,475
International funds 5,343,366 - - 5,343,366
Fixed income funds 3,234,255 - - 3,234,255
Real estate funds 1,554,505 - - 1,554,505
Commodity funds 1,076,656 - - 1,076,656
Energy/natural resource funds 847,749 - - 847,749
Total mutual funds 24,824,492 - - 24,824,492
Cash 579,702 - - 579,702
Total 25,404,194 - - 25,404,194

(6)

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Investments are included as follows:

2017 2016
Unrestricted, undesignated $ 1,409 -
Unrestricted, designated for capital projects 105,262 105,262
Restricted for various purposes - 217,684
Restricted for art collections 865,645 148,622
Florida Cultural Endowment Program funds 2,824,783 2,708,330
Other endowment funds 25,092,178 22,224 296
Total $ 28889277 25404194
Endowment Investments

The Museum'’s endowment consists of a fund established for a variety of purposes. They include

both donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function
as endowments. As required, net assets associated with endowment funds, including funds
designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are classified and reported based
on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

The Museum maintains its endowment investments in conformity with the Florida Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA). The Board of Trustees of the Museum has
interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As
a result of this interpretation, the Museum classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
historical dollar value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the historical dollar value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the Museum in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence
prescribed by UPMIFA or unless there is a deficiency in the endowment fund as described below.

In accordance with UPMIFA, the Museum considers the following factors in making a determination
to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The terms of the endowment agreement, which document the wishes of the contributor
The purposes of the Museum and the donor-restricted endowment fund

General economic conditions

The possible effects of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments

Other resources of the Museum

Current investment policies
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The endowment investment objective of the Museum is to create sufficient net income to permit the
building, related structures and operation of the Museum to continue to serve the needs of the
community in keeping with the purpose for the Museum as set forth in its Articles of Incorporation.
The investment goals for the funds of the endowment are; meet the payout requirements of the
endowment, provide sufficient liquidity to meet distribution requirements, and earn superior returns
relative to capital market measures, including broad market indices as well as funds with similar
objectives. Investment goals and performance are to be computed net of investment management
fees. The Museum has a different spending policy for the different types of endowments:

e Cuitural Grants - the distribution of income shall be for operating costs and maintained
in accordance with state guidelines.

¢ Endowment Fund — General Purpose - income is to be reinvested to achieve maximum
growth until such time as the Trustees decide to distribute income. The percent of
income to be distributed will be limited to 4% (4.5% beginning July 1, 2017) annually of
the prior 20 calendar quarter average market values of each fund.

o Named Endowments - income shall be distributed in accordance with the Museum’s
Endowment Fund spending policy based on the purpose established by the donor.

The intended long-range goal of the endowment fund is to provide 20% to 30% of the operating
fund of the Museum.

The Museum maintains its Florida Cultural Endowment Program Funds (three State Matching
Shares plus the local matching funds) in separate investment accounts with a principal value at
June 30, 2017 of $2,824,783.

The Museum also maintains an unrestricted investment account for future grant qualifying matches,
with a market value of $465,149 at June 30, 2017, which is included in other endowment funds on
the accompanying statement of financial position.

Endowment investments consist of the following at June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted funds $ - 3,099,809 19,528,375 22,628,184
Board-designated funds 5288777 - - 5,288,777
Totals $ 5288777 3,099,809 19,628,375 27,916,961
2016
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted funds $ - 2,034,126 17,897,650 19,931,776
Board-designated funds 5,000,850 - - 5,000,850
Totals $ 5,000,850 2,034,126 17,897,650 24,932,626

VERO BEACH MUSEUM OF ART, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Changes in endowment investments for the year ended June 30, 2017:

2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment investments, July 1,

2016 $ 5,000,850 2,034,126 17,897,650 24,932,636
Contributions - - 1,630,725 1,630,725
Investment return:

Dividends and interest 147,477 361,088 - 508,565
Net realized and unrealized
gain 420,449 1,156,709 - 1,577,158
567,926 1,517,797 - 2,085,723
Other endowment fund changes (279,999) (452,114) - (732,113)
Total change in endowment
funds 287,927 1,065,683 1,630,725 2,984 335
Endowment investments,
June 30, 2017 $ 5288777 3,099.809 19,628,375 27,916,961
Changes in endowment investments for the year ended June 30, 2016:
2016
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment investments, July 1,

2015 $ 5,169,004 2,160,530 7,580,633 14,910,167
Contributions - - 10,317,017 10,317,017
Investment return:

Dividends and interest 143,725 254,059 - 397,784
Net realized and unrealized

loss (198,593) (91.5628) = (290.119)

(54,868) 162,533 - 107,665

Other endowment fund changes (113,286) (288,937) - (402,223)
Total change in endowment

funds (168.154) (126,404) 10,317.017 10,022,459

Endowment investments,
June 30, 2016 $ 5,000,850 2,034,126 17,897,650 24,932,626
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Beneficial Interest in Remainder Trusts

The Museum is the beneficiary of several split-interest agreements consisting of charitable
remainder unitrusts, The contributed assets are held in trust by a third party trustee and are
included in the statement of financial position as beneficial interests in remainder trusts. In
accordance with the agreements, the trustees distribute to the donor's designee income generated
from those assets until such time as stated in the agreement (usually upon the death of the donor
or the donor's designee). The Museum will be able to utilize that portion of the gift in which it has
an interest upon the death of the respective beneficiary and the trustee will distribute to the
beneficiaries their respective remainder interests.

At the time of the gift and adjusted annually thereafter, the Museum records contribution income
and the related beneficial interest asset. The initial gifts and annual adjustments are calculated
based on estimated mortality rates, discount rates representative of time periods involved, and
other assumptions.

Temporarily  Permanently

Restricted Restricted Total
Estimated gross proceeds $ 88,239 946,541 1,034,780
Less discounts to present value 7,282 274,612 281,894
Beneficial interest in remainder trusts $ 80,957 671,929 752,886

Buildings and Equipment

A summary of buildings and equipment as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

017 016

Buildings $ 18,220,449 18,165,086
Office furniture, fixtures, and equipment 950,641 998,325
Wahlstrom Sculpture Garden 196,025 196,025
Beckwith Sculpture Park 438,005 438,005
Learning website 43,729 43,729
Construction in progress 56,367 52,468

Total 19,905,216 19,893,638
Less accumulated depreciation 6,620,626 6,033,555

Buildings and equipment, net $ 13,284,590 13,860,083

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 amounted to $702,944 and
$700,098, respectively.

9
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Leasehold Interest

The Museum has leased land from the City of Vero Beach, Florida through 2050. The rent under
the lease is $1 per year.

The value of the lease is considered a contribution of leasehold rights. The present value of the fair
market rent over the lease term, which amounted to $1,792,650, was determined using an 8%
discount rate, and has been recognized as temporarily restricted support.

The leasehold interest as of June 30, 2017 amounted to $1,693,158. The expected time
expirations on restrictions of leasehold interest are:

Year Ending June 30,

2018 $ 145,960
2019 145,960
2020 145,960
2021 145,960
2022 145,960
Thereafter 4,086,862
Total 4,816,662
Discount to be recognized as additional
contributions 3,123,504
$ 1,693,158

Notes Payable under Lines of Credit

The Museum maintains a note payable to a bank providing for a revolving line of credit of up to
$5,000,000, with interest at prime minus 1% (2.75% at June 30, 2017) and maturing on July 20,
2017. The Museum has pledged all capital campaign pledges and certain investment accounts as
security for the borrowings. As of June 30, 2017, $-0- was outstanding under the line of credit.
Total interest expense incurred and paid for the year ended June 30, 2017 amounted to $9,895.

Designated Unrestricted Net Assets

The Board of Trustees has designated a portion of the unrestricted net assets for the following
purposes as of June 30, 2017 and 2016:

2017 016
Endowment funds $ 5,288,777 5,000,851
Capital improvements 105,262 106,262
Board specified projects 11,250 11.250
Total designated unrestricted net assets 5,405,289 5,117,363
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Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

The temporary restrictions on net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016 relate to contributed assets
and related earnings, and endowment earnings which are restricted by the donor to a specified
program or purpose.

The temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

2017 2016
Beckwith Park $ 134,409 31,766
Beneficial interests in remainder trusts 80,957 77,643
Building expansion and capital projects 238,195 604,395
Collection purchases and maintenance 1,659,515 726,522
Gala - 50,875
Exhibits 1,118,293 899,653
Film series 18,979 21,072
Memorials 1,909 818
Qutreach/In school programs 80,331 69,908
Other education 69,400 63,100
Other 677,226 454,873
Programs or other purposes to be selected by donors 7,304 12,204
Scholarships 21,406 21,830
Leasehold interest available for future years 1,693,158 1,703,224
Unappropriated endowment earnings 1,462,839 1,160,788
Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 7,263,921 5,888,671

Net assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenditures satisfying the purpose or time
restrictions specified by donors as follows:

2017 2016
Beckwith Park $ 65,242 30,640
Building expansion and capital projects 513,622 818,233
Collection purchases and maintenance 934,017 859,619
Gala 50,875 25,625
Endowment earnings 299,678 82,446
Exhibits 198,036 116,335
Film series 22,882 30,637
Memorials 109 51,930
Qutreach/In school programs 42,686 38,354
Other education 39,775 67,689
Other 150,948 59,422
Programs or other purposes to be selected by donors 7,400 18,145
Scholarships 12,998 7,054
Rental of land — fair market value 145,960 145,960
Total releases from restrictions $ 2,484,128 2,352,089
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Grant Revenues

The Museum was awarded a $92,889 general program support grant from the Florida Division of
Cuitural Affairs for July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. These funds were fully expended during
the year to offset expenses of the specified projects.

The Museum also received a capital grant of $125,000 and various other operating grants totaling
$30,050 during the year ended June 30, 2017.

Employee Benefit Plan

The Museum maintains a 403(b) retirement plan whereby eligible employees can voluntarily
contribute a percentage of compensation. The Museum had elected to make discretionary
matching contributions equal to employee deferral contributions up to 3 percent of total
compensation. The Museum provided $40,030 and $32,681 in matching contributions to the plan in
2017 and 2016, respectively.

Subsequent Events
In preparing these financial statements, the Museum has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through October 25, 2017, the date the financial statements were

available to be issued.

The Museum was awarded a $47,811 general program support grant from the Florida Division of
Cultural Affairs for July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.
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